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AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

006 #> 2>=B834A 0=30 85 C7>D67C SCO C> 7
<>383520C8>=1BiIO C74 5>;::>F8=6 A4B>:L
ORDINARY RESOLUTION :

“RESOLVED THAT AO 86=4B7 0:0; 1 OYO U0«
AS ORDINARY BUSINESS F7> FOB 0?7?>8=C43 0B 0= 338C8>=0; 8A42
1. To receive, consider and adopt- =34?24=34=Cl >5 C74 ><?0=H 1H >0A3 >

10l #74 D38C43 8=0=280; "COC4<4=cWh gffestyfiom 1ot gehjuary, 2018 and who holds
5>A C74 $=0=280; H40A 4=343 UxBCOSHAPOCHE/# 30C4 >5 C74 5>ACT72><8=
together with the report of the Board of Directors and Meeting under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013
Auditors thereon. 1~C74 2C-i1 0=3 ACS82;4 U >5 AC82;4B >5

- . Company and who is eligible for appointment and has
111 #74 >=B>;830C43 8=0=280; "COGehsechiel B act as a®iéctor of the Company, be and

><?0=H 5>A C74 $=0=280; H40A 4= Iénbrdby &pointed s ADirector of the Company.

2018 together with the report of the Auditor's
thereon. RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the

. N provisions of Sections 149, 152, Schedule IV and other
@0 #> 342;0A4 0 38E834=3 >= 4@D8CH Baz)Bli%éb% p?’o?/léor%Bﬁh§chrez¥d§/\9th the Companies

year ended March31 2018 and in this regard, to pass 1 22>8=C<4=C 0=3 D0:8520C8>= >5 8A42C:
F8C7 >A F8C7>DC <>38520C8>=1BI0 C74$>;;pR8=6 04R>8REBDTIRH <>38520C8>=1E
an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: A404=02C<4=CiBi C74A4>5 55A C74 C8<4 1
“RESOLVED THAT 0 $=0; 38E 8®a5*Berefuity 86=4B7 0;0; 1 OYO UUOUIT O 0 >=0 G42r
B70A4 18040 x| >= C746@J40B0OAD 2 ><5 4 08 thg Company, who has submitted a declaration that
by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is he meets the criteria for independence as provided
74A41H 342;0A43 5>A C74 S=0=280; HADA AR AP COTA24208®= xU 1 | >5 C74 2C 0=3
OxYO >DC >5 C74 ?A>SCB >5 C74 ><?0:H668>cB40530=28D;>BDA4 |4@D8A4<4=C
year ended March 31, 2018.” 2015 and who is eligible for appointment, be and is

UO #> 0?2?>8=C 0 B8A42C>A 8= ?2:024 >5herE&/ aa{p})f@t@d as 6?ef;j)endent Director of the

N > A4C8A4 1H A>CO0OCS8
I OO@YOUBUI F7> A4C8A4 1H A>COC80>C49A< 8%8 é)42DC8E4 HA40AB 5A>
offers himself for re-appointment. 2018

>A ><<8CC441Bi C74A4>5 C> $G C748% OJ-V'BDFE/BEE%?@TH%? Oalrdezftg':jeocglrsagtfs

C78B A460A3 C> 2>=B834A 0=3 85 C7> r‘;‘g Og‘p%‘ ndjgherely ad 9efessa e

>A F8C7>DC <>38320C8>=1BiO C74 5>: ff)pﬁ t?{‘ ry, prop
expedlent (0] glve é to thIS resolution.”

ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
. . ' O #> 2>=B834A 0=30 85 C7>D67C SCO C> ?
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section <>388520C8>=1Bi0 C74 5> >BBEGABAB>:DC8:

139, Section 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies RESOLUTION
1 D38C 0=3 D38C>ABI !D;4BO @0xU0 18RESDI3/ED 6IHATHn R&OTaB@ wiHthe provisions
<>38S520C8>=1BiIO 0<4=3<4=CiBI >A oAZOtibrs0LI6, <1497 GridB 203 read with Schedule V
C74A4>5 5>A C74 C8<4 148=6 8= 5>A2%hdall3otRdD AfpitAsteCprovisioBs éf the Companies

4. Toappoint Auditors and to authorize the Board of Directors

recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board 2CO @0OxU 0=3 C74 ><?0=84B 1 ?2?>8=C
of Directors, consent of Members be and is hereby 14<D=4A0C8>= >5 0=064A80; 4AB>==4;] |
accorded to re-appoint M/s Das & Prasad, Chartered i8=2:D38=6 0=H BCOCDC>AH <>38520C8>=

22>D=C0=CB | 8A< 1468BCA0C8>= >0 >0ONHWIEOQC&B=CTBI C74A4>5 5>A C74 C8
"COCDC>AH D38C>A >5 C74 ><?0=H Gpprdval 3f thé m2ribers>Be &nd is hereby accorded
C4A< >5 U 1 8E471 H40AB 5A>< C74 2>=2,0B8c724>N50AC728=<8<8=C >5 AO 8=4B7

25th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of OO0 x@ OUI 0B &7>;40C8<4 8A42C>A >5 C74
the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company, at a ?4A8>3 >5 U IC7A441 H4A0AB F8C7 45542C 5/
remuneration to be determined by the Board of Directors a remuneration and on the terms and conditions set out

18=2;D38=6 0=H ><<8CC44 C74A4>51 >51 L% &<?0=H 0=3
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be
incurred by them during the course of the Audit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors
18=2;D38=6 0=H ><<8CC44IBT C74A4>51 >58074 >DBAU4=C4 ;;>F0=240 001 >5 C74 (
and is hereby authorised to do all acts, take all such steps
as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect
C> C78B A4B>;DC8>= 0=3 C> B4CC;4 0=H @8BOBCIVERBO#RBEE2D3EB4BB8>= 4@DO0; C
or doubts that may arise in this regard.” Basic Salary

A. Basic Salary-" 17000/- per month

B. Perquisites & Allowances-

ii. Medical Reimbursement ~ 15000/- per annum
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0=30 1 OYx 0YxiO 0 >=0 G42DCS8E4
the Company, who has submitted a declaration that

he meets the criteria for independence as provided

D=34A 1>C7 "42C8>= xU 11 >5 C74 2C 0=3
1;860C8>=B 0=3 8B2;>BDA4 '4@D8A4<4=C
2015 and who is eligible for appointment, be and is

hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
><?0=HO =>C ;801;4 C> A4C8A4 1H A>COC
5>A 0 C4A< >5 UTSE41 2>=B42DC8E4 H40AB
2018.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of

the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

4GIKUVGTGF 1H*EG By Order of the Board
16 Strand Road Sd/-
9th Floor, Room No. 908B Udai Kothari
Kolkata-700001 (Chairman & Managing Director)
Dated: 10™ August, 2018 (DIN:-00284256)

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED
AND MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING
OF THE MEETING.

?4AB>= 20= 02C OB 0 ?A>GH >= 1470;5 >5 <4<14AB =>C 4G24438=6 S5CH 0=3 7>
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member.

a0 DABDO=C C> "42C8>= x >5 C74 ><?0=84B 2CO @0OxU 0=3 ID:4 xO >5 C74 ><?
ID;4BO @3OxU A403 F8C7 !46D;0C8>= U@IiUl >5 C74 8BC8=6 146D;0C8>=BO C74 468
A4<08= 2;>B43 5A>< #7DAB30HO C74 @OC7 30H >5 "4?2C4<14A0 @OxY C> &43=4B3(
30HB 8=2:DB8E410

3. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify the change in their addresses to the Niche Technologies
ECO C300 !'468BCAOA 0=3 "70A4 #A0=B54A 64=CB 0C !>>< >0 OUxxO 06A44
700001 or to the Company and always quote their Folio No. in all correspondence.

uod "C0C4<4=C ?DABDO0=C C> "42C8>= x0@ixi >5 C74 ><?0=84B 2CO @OxUO A4;0C
at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

0o A845 A4BD<4 >5 8A42C>AB ?A>?>B43 C> 14 07?72>8=C43 O A400??2>8=C430 =0CDAA4
>5 2><?0=84B 8= F7827 C74H 7>;3 38A42C>AB78?B 0=3 <4<14AB78?B O 2708A<0=E
0=3 A4;0C8>=B78?B 14CF44= 38A42C>AB 8=C4A0B4 0B BC8?D;0C43 D=34A '46D;0(
8B2:;>BDA4 '4@D8A4<4=CBI 146D;0C8>=B0O @OxU 8B ?A>E8343 8= C74 >A?>A0C4 =
Report.

O #74 "42DA8CB84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380 1" 1| E834 8CB 28A2D;0A 30C43 ?
4A<0=4=C 22>D=C D<14A 1 10=3 0=: 22>D=C 34C08;B 5>A 0;;: 4<14AB 7>:38=6
C74 4<14AB 0A4 A4@D4BC43 C> BD1<8C C748A 0=3 0=: 22>D=C 34C08:B C> C
C> OBO 8274 #427=>;>684B ECO C300 C74 !1468BCAOA 0=3 "70A4 #A0=B54A 64-
4<14AB 0A4 A4@D4BC43 C> BD1<8C 0 3D;H B86=43 ;4CC4A 0;>=6 F8C7 B4;500CC:
4<14AB 18=2:D38=6 9>8=C 7>:34ABIO 4<14AB 0A4 0;B> A4@D4BC43 C> BD1<8C >A
C74 B>;4 6 SABC 7>;34A0 = 20B4 >5 8=018;8CH C> ?A>E834 C74 >A868=0; 20=24;;/
C74 B>;4 & SABC 7>:34A 3D;H 0CC4BC43 1H C74 0=:0 =>C 148=6 0 30C4 40A;84A C7
B70A4B 8= 34<0C 5>A< 0A4 A4@D4BC43 C> BD1<8C C74 05>A4B083 3>2D<4=CB C>

o B ?4A 146D;0C8>= UOITUI >5 C74 8BC8=6 !46D;0C8>=B A403 F8C7 "2743D:4 % C>
>5 B70A4BO C74 CA0=B54A441B] 0B F4;; 0B CA0=B54A>A1BI B70;; <0=30C>A8;H 5D
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN =C4A H>DA x0O 3868C 0;?2700=D<4A82 8BBD43 1H =2>44 #0G 4~
34<0C B70A47>;34AB 0B F4;; 0B ?7HB820; B70A47>;34ABI

é 4<14AB F7> 70E4 =>C D?30C43 C748A F8C7 C74 >k?0=HO 4

A4@D4BC43 C> DB4 C74 SABC CF> ;4CC4AB >5 C748A =0<4 0=3 C

8= C74 $4:30

& = 20B4 C74 B4@D4=24 =D<14A 8B ;4BB C70=Y 3868CB|4=C4A C7
C74 =D<14A 05C4A C74 SABC CF> 270A02C4AB >5 C74 =0<4 8=

10<4B7 D<OA F8C7 B4@D4=24 =D<14A x C74= 4=C4A ! O)0OOO0OOO

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the
Company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Bank Account | Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in
Number the Company records for your folio.
[ é ;40B4 =C4A C74 >A 0=: 22>D=C D<14A 8= >A34A C> >68=C

& 5 1>C7 C74 34C08;B 0A4 =>C A42>A343 F8C7 C74 34?23B8C>AH
<4<14A083 O 5>:8> =D<14A 8= C74 0=: 22>D=C D<14A| 34C08:B
8=BCAD2C8>= I8EIO

TE888] 5C4A 4=C4A8=6 C74B4 34C08;B 0??A>?A80C4;HO 2:;82: >= ~"$ #+ C010

18GI 4<14AB 7>;38=6 B70A4B 8= ?7HB820; 5>A< F8;; C74= 38A42C;H A4027 C74
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
C748A ;>68= ?0BBF>A3 8= C74 =4F ?0BBF>A3 $4;30 8=3;H =>C4 C70C C78B ?0BE
for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for
e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
C0:4 DC<>BC 20A4 C> :44? H>DA ?0BBF>A3 2>=834=C80:0

TGl >A 4<14AB 7>;38=6 B70A4B 8= ?7HB820; 5>A<0 C74 34C08;B 20= 14 DB43 >=;

>

this Notice.
1G81 :82: >= C74 %" 5>A C74 A4;4E0=C ><?0=H 0<4 8040 >;34= >4=:0 8=2>A"?
iG88i = C74 E>C8=6 20640 H>D F8;; B44 ~! " $# "1 # +0=30608=BC C74 BO<

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

iG8ssl ;82: >= C74 ~! " $# " « 85 H>D F8B7 C> E84F C74 4=C8A4 '14B>;,DCS8:

TG8EI 5C4A B4;42C8=6 C74 A4B>;DC8>= H>D 70E4 3428343 C> E>C4 >=0 2;82: >=

5 H>D F8B7 C> 2>=SA< H>DA E>C40 2:;82: >= ~ «0 4:B4 C> 270=64 H>DA E>C40
yourvote.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
Item No. 5

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act and the Articles of
BB>280C8>= >5 C74 ><?0=HO AO 86=4B7 0;0; 1 OYO DUOUTO 0B 0= 338C8>=0;
15th February, 2018.

= C4A<B >5 C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5 "42C8>= x x >5 C74 2CO AO 86=4B7 0;0; F8;; 7>;
General Meeting.

AO 86=4B7 0;0; 8B =>C 38B@D0;8543 5A>< 148=6 0??>8=C43 0B 0 8A42C>A 8= C4/
consent to act as Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Jignesh Dalal that he meets with the criteria of Independence as prescribed
D=34A BD10B42C8>=11>5 "42C8>= xU >5 C74 2C 0=3 " 1 8BC8=6 1:;860C8>=B 0=3

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors has
0??>8=C43 AO 86=4B7 0;0; OB =34?4=34=C 8A42C>A 5>A SE4 1071 2>=B42DC8E4 H40
to approval of members.

In term of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Mr. Jignesh Dalal being eligible, is proposed for appointment
0B =34?24=34=C 8A42C>A 5>A SE4 101 2>=B42DC8E4 H40AB >= C74 >0A3 >5 C74 ><?

= C74 >?8=8>= >5 >0A30 AO 86=4B7 0;0; 5D;S;B C74 2>=38C8>=B 5>A 78B 0??>8=(
the Act and Listing Regulation 2015. Mr. Jignesh Dalal is independent of the management.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Jignesh Dalal as Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is
OE08:01:4 5>A 8=B?42C8>= 1H <4<14AB 0C C74 1468BC4A43 5824 >5 C74 ><?0=HO

G24?2C AO 86=4B7 0:;0;0 =>=4 >5 C74 8A42C>ABO 0=064A0 >C74A 4H 0=064A80;
2>=24A=43 >A 8=C4A4BC430 $=0=280; >A >C74AF8B40O 8= C74 05>A4B083 !4B>:DC8>=

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the members.

The information as required pursuant to Listing regulations 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting given in
Corporate Governance Report annexed to the Directors’ Report.

Item No. 6

#74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB >5 C74 ><?0=H 1C74 € >0A3<10 0C 8CB <44C8=6 74:3 >= @U/
<4<14ABO A400??>8=C43 AO 8=4B7 DA<0= 0B &7>;40C8<4 8A42C>A >5 C74 ><?0=H
from 30th May, 2018 to 29th May, 2021 at the remuneration and terms and conditions recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 23rd May, 2018.

It is proposed to seek the members’ approval for the re-appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr. Dinesh Burman as
Whole-time Director in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act. The salient terms and conditions of the appointment are
set out in the Item No. 6 of the Notice.

Information as required under Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Act are as follows:-
I.  GENERAL INFORMATION:-
(1) Nature of Industry
Non Banking Finance Company
(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production

Your Company continues to carry on its business of Non Banking Financial Institution without accepting deposits. The
><?0=H 70B 2><?:;843 F8C7 0=3 2>=C8=D4B C> 2><?;H F8C7 0;; C74 ?AD34=C S=(
issued by Reserve Bank of India as applicable to it.

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
§$=0=280; 8=BC8CDC8>=B 0??40A8=6 8= C74 ?A>B?42CDB

Not Applicable
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Item No. 7
The Company, as a corporate citizen, believes in Corporate Social Responsibility activities in various areas.

B ?4A "42C8>= xYx >5 C74 ><?20=84B 2CO @OxUO C74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB >5 C74 >
0=3 >C74A 5D=3BO 0=H 0<>D=C C74 066A460C4 >5 F78270 8= 0=H $=0=280; H40A B70;
C7A44 8<<4380C4;H ?A42438=6 $=0=280; H40ABO

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 181 of the Act, approval of the members is necessary for any contribution to charitable
0=3 2><<D=8CH 34E4;>?<4=C 02C8E8CH 85 BD27 2>=CA81DC8>= 8= 0 $=0=280; H40A 4

In view of the same, the consent of the members is sought to enable the Company to continue with CSR activities.

The Board of Directors, therefore, recommend the Resolution under item no. 7 to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution by the
members.

>=4 >5 C74 8A42C>ABO 4H 0=064A80; 4AB>==4; 0=3 C748A A4;0C8E4B 0A40 8= 0
otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Item No. 8

During the year under review, the outgoing Promoters of our Company viz, Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka, M/s. Girdhar Fiscal

Services Private Limited, M/s. Golden Goenka Commerce Private Limited and M/s. Golden Goenka Credit Private Limited have

entered into a Share Purchase Agreement dated 30.01.2017 for sale of their entire shareholding in the Company constituting
9,55,36,854 fully paid-up equity shares of face value of 5/- each, representing 50.22% of the total equity and voting share

20?8C0; >5 C74 ><?0=H F8C7 AO 44?20: >C70A8 1 2@D8A4A xIO AO $308 >C70A8 I
"4AE824B 8<8C43 1 2@D8A4A UIO

"D1IB4@D4=C;H C74 2@D8A4AB 0:;>=6F8C7 OBO $0(0 =3DBCA84B A8EO0C4 8<8C43
8=8C80C43 0= ?4= 554A D=34A !'46D;0C8>= Uixi 0=3 U >5 C74 " T" "#1 146D;0C8>=FE
30.01.2017. Thereafter pursuant to receipt of the Statutory approvals from the Securities and Exchange Board of India and

Reserve Bank of India, the Acquirers and the PACs acquired 2,600 equity shares from the public shareholders in the tendering

period which opened on 19th June, 2017 and closed on 3rd July, 2017.

The outgoing promoters of the company has transferred their entire shareholding in the Company constituting 9,55,36,854

fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each, representing 50.22% of the total equity and voting share capital of the
><?0=H C> AO 44?20: >C70A8 1 2@D8A4A xiO AO $308 >C70A8 1 2@D8A4A @i 0=3 (

1 2@D8A4A Ul >= xUC7 D6DBCO @0OxUO

Subsequent to the aforesaid acquisitions the Acquirers along with the PACs now hold 10,66,13,254 fully paid up equity
shares of face value of 5/- each representing 56.04% of the entire equity share capital of the Company and become the new

promoters of the Company.
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Item No. 9

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act and the Atrticles of
BB>280C8>= >5 C74 ><?0=HO AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> 0=301 OYx UYxIO 0B 0=
effect from 10th August, 2018.

= C4A<B >5 C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5 "42C8>= x x >5 C74 2CO AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> O-
Annual General Meeting.

AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> 0=30 8B =>C 38B@DO0;8S43 5A>< 148=6 0??>8=C43 0B 0 8A4
given his consent to act as Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda that he meets with the criteria of Independence

0B ?A4B2A8143 D=34A BD10B42C8>= 11 >5 "42C8>= xU >5 C74 2C 0=3 " 1 8BC8=
Regulations, 2015.

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors has
0?7?>8=C43 AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> 0=30 0B =34?4=34=C 8A42C>A 5>A SE4 107 2>=
2018 subject to approval of members.

In term of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda being eligible, is proposed for
0??>8=C<4=C 0B =347?4=34=C 8A42C>A 5>A SE4 101 2>=B42DC8E4 H40AB >= C74 >0

= C74 >7?8=8>= >5 >0A30 AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> 0=30 5D;S:B C74 2>=38C8>=B 5>A
B?428543 8= C74 2C 0=3 8BC8=6 !146D;0C8>= gOx0UO AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> 0=30 ¢

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda as Independent Director setting out the terms and
2>=38C8>=B 8B 0E08;01;4 5>A 8=B?42C8>= 1H <4<14AB 0C C74 '468BC4A43 5524 >5

G24?2C AO 8B70=C "70A03A0> 0=300 =>=4 >5 C74 8A42C>ABO 0=064A0 >C74A 4F

8= 0=HFOH 2>=24A=43 >A 8=C4A4BC430 $=0=280; >A >C74AF8B40 8= C74 05>A4B083
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 9 of the Notice for approval by the members.

The information as required pursuant to Listing regulations 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting given in
Corporate Governance Report annexed to the Directors’ Report.

4GIKUVGTGF 1H*EG By Order of the Board
16 Strand Road Sd/-
9th Floor, Room No. 908B Udai Kothari
Kolkata-700001 (Chairman & Managing Director)

Dated: 10™ August, 2018 (DIN:-00284256)



Directors’ Report

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS I 8= 0:7BI

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2018 March 31,2017

2. OPERATIONS & BUSINESS ACTIVITIES B0<40 H>DA ><?0=H 8=C4=3B C> 4G?0=3 8=C:

The key highlights of your Company’s performance during the isnecgr;naes?rt] azg ;iﬁltaz:sziethjr:stbuptr:grbtjhs?n:rsne along with
H40A D=34A A4E84F 0A4 g capacity q Yy .

80 #74 ?A>3C 145>A4 103 341CBO %r}fg‘%ﬁﬁg%@ :%‘ti”émcygbg% withseveral new

. L . :8=6 = 0 5>>C7>;3 8= C74
yela,;?O.QSLakhsasagalnst 1,818.14 Lakhs in the last EA782:4 §=0=24 B46<4=CO (>DA ><?0=H FOB

counter this on account of the strong customer relationships
880 A>SC 145>A41,640.610 GaBhs=as8dgainst that it has built and nurtured over the decades, its ability to

©1,812.19 Lakhs in the last year. raise resources at or near the best rates in the debt markets

A = . : and the deft management of its liabilities portfolio, thereby
8880 4C ?A>SC 05CIKHASE DRIB@S againdB L Lo -

* 1,137.56 Lakhs in the last year. enabling it to maintain its strong market position.The outlook

of the business is very exciting and we take it as an opportunity
iv. The total assets is  24,780.32 Lakhs as against to do something unique and exceptional.

 23,491.73 Lakhs in the last year. ) ) )
A detailed review on the operation and performance of the

Your Company discloses Standalone Unaudited Financial Company and its business is given in the Management
Results on a quarterly basis, Standalone Audited Financial Discussion and Analysis Report. The same is enclosed as
Results on an annual basis and Consolidated Audited Financial Annexure - 1 to this Report.

Results on an annual basis. The Financial Statements of

your Company have been prepared in accordance with the 3. DIVIDEND

= < ? = = = 2 = = T = =
4=4A0;;H 224?2C43 22>D=C8=6 A8 28(.>8D§)AI_333886%A%28_§>%%§§4?0’?:40843 C> Ad2><<4=3 0
) ‘o‘(? 24 A %H B70A4 18040 QI 5>/ 74

I C> 2><?2;H F8C7 C74 22>D=C8=6 .
:gciprp:ir:;brleellevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, C74 $=0=280: H40A 4:§43 0A27 UxO ZOXYO >
C74 ><?0=H 5>A C74 S=0=280; H40A 4=343 0,
50BCO6A>F8=6 42>=><HO A8B8=6 8=2:agptovedhy {lRe@haré®itdra wilbe ree®fised as a liability
savings, greater propensity to spend and improving life 3DA8=6 C74 $S=0=280; H40A @OxYOx O
expectancy rates are some of the encouraging factors that
0A4 ;8:4;H C> 1>>BC 6A>FC7 8= C74 $=bPFFBUSc>A 8= c74 2><8=6
H40ABO E4A C74 ?0BC 54F H40ABO C74HdEbhpdng is & mon-ddposit 3akihg!oh-Banking Financial

! 1 70B 144= BC4038;H 8<?7;4<4=C8=6 CdmpanyamiGhtrefore i At adepting any public deposits
0=3 1A>034= $=0=280; B4AE824B 8= miR@ayear=BB834A8=6 C74
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5. LISTING OF SHARES 51 C74H 70E4 34E8B43 ?A>?4A BHBC4<B C>
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

The equity share of the Company continues to be listed on systems were adequate and operating effectively.

The BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the said 9. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

"C>2: G270=64B 5>A C74 $=0=280; H4OA QOXYO>< 6] N
Do=C C> C74 " | 8BC8=6 1;860C8>=E
6. RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (RBI) GUIDELINES !4@D8A4<4_CB| 146D:0C8>=B0O0 @OxU00O 147>,

>E4A=0=24 0;>=6 F8C7 24AC8S520C4 >5 2><"
Banking Financial Institution without accepting deposits. A0 C 44: >7.8 ) _B B>280C4BO ><?0=H "42A4C
The Company has not accepted public deposits during compliances to the conditions of the Corporate Governance

the year under review. Further the Company has complied 'S €nclosed asAnnexure - 2 to this Report.

F8C7 0=3 2>=C8=D4B C> 2><?;H F8C7 RjjBokrd themPeRIhF SenrManadefhent personnel have
management norms and directions issued by Reserve Bank 058A<43 2><7:80=24 F 8 C7 C74 >3 4 >5 >=3D

0D=34A8=6 0=3 =>F (>DA DB C><aA (Dlrec'R)igléE"O %ﬁﬁ@@)mpany is contained in the Corporate

Disclosures as prescribed by Non-Systemically Important GOvernance Section forming part of this Report.

>=0 0=:8=6 8=0=280; [ >=0 4?>B8C 2242C%=6enhs > Ad>A0 0=3  70E4 24AC
><?0=848B AD34=C80; >A<B ||4B4AE4 >d)A—3| F@@ﬁzgggq,@Q C> C74 S 0=280; BCOC.
2015 and other appllcable NBFC Regulations have been <0CC4AB OB A4@D8A43 D=34A '46D:0C8>= XUT

made in this Annual Report. 1:860C8>=B 0=3 8B2;>BDA4 |4@D8A4<4=CBI

7 SHARE CAPITAL 10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
The paid up equity share capital as on 31st March 2018 was ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
* 9,511.92 Lakhs. There was no public issue, rights issue, AND OUTGO

bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The
Company has neither issued shares with differential voting
rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock
options.

Your Company continues to carry on its business of Non-

The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and
therefore information relating to Conservation of Energy and
Technology Absorption are not applicable.

The Company has neither earned nor used any foreign
exchange during the year under review.
= C4A<B >5 C74 A4@D8A4<4=C >5 "4 ésg%g_— ﬁé\ié%i L2 74
S <70284B 200 BOXU HSDA 8A42C>AB§ ELy %HiALe%ﬂzsbﬁNi‘—_:i_
0i 8= C74 ?A4?0A0C8>= >5 C74 0==DO; rﬁ‘g thE’)IQ %’d’“ge‘}f" ‘9">th§r5i¥"fsfo change in the
. . 4A 8
accounting standards had been followed along with

8. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

proper explanation relating to material departures; 12. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

1T C74H 70E4 B4;42C43 BD27 022>D=C8recExtracs afsAnBud -Ret? 7s; pepared in Form MGT-
them consistently and made judgements and estimates 0B ?4A C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5 "42C8>= @ 1UI
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrueand 2CO @OxU 0=3 !D;4 x@ >5 ><?0=84B [ 0=0
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company attheend 3<8=8BCAO0C8>=] !D;4BO @0OxU 0=3 C74 BO<
>5 C74 S=0=280; H40A 0=3 >5 C74 ?ACBA >5WHB<FB1R8FTAA0=3 C74 F41 ;8=: >!
that period; https://www.goldengoenka.com/images/Extract%20

0f%20Annual%20Return%20for%20the%20year%20

21 C74H 70E4 CO0:4= ?A>?4A 0=3 BDaRiRPHD5.02.9A4ph>A C74
maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR

the assets of the Company and for preventing and INVESTMENTS
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Your Company is exempted from the applicability of the
31 C74H 70E4 2A420A43 C74 0==D0; OFPARIF =B >§ §43C4>= xV >5 C74 ><20-84
. 2Cel A403 F807 ID;4 xx >5 C74 ><?0=84B | 4
concern basis;
0=3 8CB >F4ABI ID:4BO @0xU 0=3 ><?0=84
47 C74H 70E4 ;083 3>F= 8=C4A=0; S=092800238CH>;BFEABI4 <4=3<4=C !D;4BO U
5>;;>F43 1H C74 ><?0=H 0=3 C70C B&»mpagy-=TRBA tegisteled dNo-Banking Financial Company
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; F7>B4 ?A8=2870; 1DB8=4BB 8=C4A00;80 8=
and companies.
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requirements of Accounting Standards 21 issued by the
=BC8CDC4 >5 70AC4A43 22>D=C0=CB >5 =3

the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 which forms part of

the Annual Report.

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, As per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act,
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 2013, the Company has placed separate audited accounts

) ) : ) of its subsidiaries on its website www.goldengoenka.
There is no such material change and commitment affecting =

: -3 2>2H >5 BA?0A0C4 0D38C43 $=0=280;
C74 §=0=280: ?>B8C8>= >5 H>DA ><202f P7827 79%4 i @4193 ’

. ' i he>sharehol hei
14CF44= C74 4=3 >5 C74 $=0=280; H40'rtf\s%2§'d'ﬁ”>eﬁv/&" S PLY'S e shareholders at their
F7827 C74 $=0=280: BCOC4<4=CB A4:00C4°0=3 C74 30C4 >5 C74
Report. The annual accounts of subsidiaries will also be kept for

inspection by any Member of the Company at the registered
15. MEETING OF THE BOARD AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 55824 >5 C74 ><?0=HO #74 >=B>:830C43 8=0
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decideon ?A4B4=C43 1H C74 ><?0=H 8=2;D34 C74 S=0=2
policy and strategy apart from other Board business. During its subsidiaries.

C74 H40AO 5>DA >0A3 44C8=6B 0=3 ,SE4sD38G, 3<S8CBA%, 4 3E4ACBB8=6 "4AES2

Meetings were cpnvened ?“‘?‘ held. The |nteryen|ng 98P an associate of the Company could not be completed and
between the Meetings was W'thjn the.perlgd prescribed urlder hence same has not been considered for consolidation
C74 ><?0=84B 2CO @OxU Q:S " I 88&1%}6?& 1__;86AOA08>:B 0=3

8B2;>BDA4 '4@D8A4<4=CBI '46D;0C8>=BO @OxUO #74 34C08;B
regarding Board and Audit Committee Meetings are given 20. AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
in the Corporate Governance Section forming part of this A statutory Auditors

Report. N .

. OB 0B AOBO30O 7T0AC4A43 22>D=C0=CB
16. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY  1468BCA0CS8>= D<14A UOUOUU | FAA4 02258
AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12) Auditors of the Company at the 21st Annual General Meeting

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported | | 74:;3 >= x0OC7 "4?C4<14A0 @OxU C> 7>;3 >
by the auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board under ~° SE4 2>=B42DC8E4 H40AB S5A>< C74 2>=2;

B42C8>= xUUiIx@i >5 C74 ><20=84B 2 CHNGRees! Meeting till the conclusion of the 25th Annual
4=4A0; 44C8=60 BD1942C C> A0C8S520C8>=

17. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI by the members at every AGM held after the 21st Annual

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of General Meeting.

Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors As per the requirements laid down under Sections 139
[""Oxl 0=3 4=4A0; 44C8=6B I1""O0@I0O and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of
18.  SUBSIDIARY  COMPANIES/  AssoclaTE C74 ><?0=84B | D38C 0=3 D38C>ABI !D;4E
COMPANIES/ JOINT VENTURES Company has received consent from M/s Das & Prasad,
Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company
As on March 31, 2018, the Company has six wholly owned (g=3 2>=$A<0C8>= A460A38=6 C748A 4:86818:8
non listed Indian subsidiaries and one Associate Company. Statutory Auditors of the Company.
None of the subsidiaries of your Company are Material

Subsidiary. Since the term of their appointment is going to expire in

the forthcoming 25th AGM of the Company, therefore,
B ?4A C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5 "42C8>= xgollbireztorsGetiestedd G&-8ppbint M/s Das & Prasad,
2C0O @QOxU I~C74 2C+1 A403 F8C7 !D;@hadered Abcduhtarits< 29 e 4dtatutory Auditors of the
I 22>D=CBIl !D;4BO ©OxU 0B 0<4=343 bR?20ZH C><78678485S524 55A 0 C4A< >5 U T 8E4
1 22>D=CBI <4=3<4=C !D;4BO @0x O 0cdhdidsibh 8GctthBomME Z5ttaniual General Meeting until
2>=C08=8=6 C74 B0;84=C 540CDA4B > e Gdntlusion bf the BothBARAUaIAGehera Beeting of the
of the Subsidiary Companies/ Associate Companies/ Joint Company, at a remuneration to be determined by the Board
Ventures is prepared in Form AOC-1 and the same is enclosed of Directors of the Company and reimbursement of out of
as Annexure — 3 to this Report. pocket expenses as may be incurred by them during the

19. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS course of the Audit.

DABDO=C C> 146D;0C8>= UU >5 C74 " Neqbsauvatpnsof the Audiqrsguhenyread together with the
0=3 8B2;>BDA4 !4@D8A4<4=CBI !46055RYNBEHO BEEFPUHS gng gecounting policies are
Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared self- explanatory.
by the Company’s Management in accordance with the
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meeting held on 14th August, 2017 considered and approved
C74 0??>8=C<4=C >5 1>C7 AO $308 >C70AS
designated as Executive Chairman & Managing Director and
AO 44720: >C70A8 1T 0O00@YOUQUI 34B86=
time Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with
effect from 21st September, 2017. The same has been
approved by the members of the company at the 24th AGM
held on 20th September, 2017.

During the period under review, Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka
and Mr. Rhythm Arora, directors of the company had
resigned w.e.f. 21st September, 2017 and 15th February,
@OxY A4B?242C8E4;HO DAC74A AO 8A0=90-=
tendered his resignation from the Directorship of the Company
w.e.f. 11th August, 2018. The Board places on record its high
21. RISK MANAGEMENT appreciation of the valuable services rendered by aforesaid

Directors during their tenure as Directors of the Company.
The Company manages risk through a detailed Risk

Management Policy framework which lays down guidelines in Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and

identifying, assessing and managing risks that the businesses Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of your

are exposed to. Risk is managed through appropriate ><?0=H 70B 07?>8=C43 1>C7 AO 86=4B7

structures that are in place at Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited, O YO UUOUI 0=3 A0 8B70=C "70A03A0>

including suitable reporting mechanisms. OYx UYxl OB 338C8>=0;, 8A42C>AB | 0C46>/
) ) ) ) with effect from 15th February, 2018 and 10th August, 2018

Fgrther I.<|ndly refer to the write-up in the Section Management 5 41 g242C8E 4 ‘H C> 7>:3 >5824 D? C> C74 3¢

Discussion and Analysis Report. —=D0: 4=4A0: 44C8=6 1 | D=34A "42C8>=

22. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REQUIRED Companies Act, 2013. Subject to approval of the Members,

UNDER SECTION 197(12) READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE  the Board recommends appointment of both Mr. Jignesh

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION ~ 0:;0; T OYO 00O6UT 0=3 AO 8B70=C "70A

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND | OYx UVYxl 0B =34?4=34=C 8A42C>AB >5

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 5>A 0 ?4A8>3 >5 U ISE4]l 2>=B42DC8E4 H40AB

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES,  February, 2018 and 10th August, 2018 respectively.

2016 The information as required to be disclosed under Regulation

The prescribed particulars of remuneration of employees U TUT >5 C74 " i 8BC8=6 1;860C8>=B 0
?DABDO0=C C> "42C8>= x Uix@i A403 \RE@T8AD<4=0BF34€TFHC8>=BO @OxU 8= 20B4
><?0=84B 1 ??>8=C<4=C 0=3 !4<D=4A0appointmens of Gre0dréctd 05 provided in the Corporate
4AB>==4:1 1D;:4BO @0OxU 0=3 ><?0=8486overaaheeSeCtiod fotir@-part of this Report.

! < = >= > = . >S== -1 <4=3<4-= | . -
4=b=an0Cs 5 0 OGATASO’ AAE 4243. CHiNéE ‘IlN '?HE IRlAél’BF\g?E OF THE BUSINESS, IF
2016, are set out asAnnexure - 5 to this Report. ANY

23. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE ) ) ) )
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SUB SECTION (6) During thg year under review, there is no change in the nature
OF SECTION 149 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ofthe business.

All the Independent Directors of your Company have 26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
submitted a declaration at the time of their appointment and PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS
also annually that they meet the criteria of independence as IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND

083 3>F= D=34A "42C8>= xU 11 >5 C74Y0YR G@MPANY'S DRERATAQNS IN FUTURE
1,860C8>=B 0=3 8B2;>BDA4 !4@D8A4<hrHBIhbARR (hESB TR tRte W@ no such orders

All requisite declarations were placed before the Board. passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals impacting the
24. DIRECTORS going concern status and your Company’s operations in

future.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act

and your Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Deepak 27. BOARD EVALUATION

>C70A8 1 CO0BYOUBUT A4CBA4B 1H InA(?o%oli%nscg ?/vitlg ?hecre7 ﬁirellm:eﬁtsl? gf:tﬁe rovisions of
AGM and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. P d P

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
Subjected to the approval of members at the ensuing Annual framed thereunder and provisions of Schedule IV to the
General Meeting of the Company, the Board of Directors atits 2C 0B F4;; 0B C74 " 1 8BC8=6 1;860C8>=t
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28. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES

Company has not received any Complaints pertaining to
"4GDO0; 0A0BB<4=CO

32. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

DA8=6 C74 S=0=280
Remuneration Committee Meetings was held on 14.08.2017
and 14.02.2018.

The Composition of the Committee has been provided in the
Corporate Governance Section forming part of this Report.

The terms of reference of the Committee are wide enough to
2>E4A <0OCC4AB B?428543 5>A C74

H40A @OxUOxYO CF>

><<8CC44

;; CA0O=B02C8>=B 4=C4A43 8=C> F8C7 !4;86QQ80ARC 848 03B 34-FUAR4 '4@D8A4<4=CBI !

under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the
. 1 8BC8=6 1;860C8>=B 0=3
Regulations, 2015 during the year were in the ordinary course
of business and on an arms’ length basis and do not attract
the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8B2; >ﬁ19€b‘ﬂ‘npa{rﬁ/%%@ér§ﬁ’oﬁ E(ﬁ’léy has been provided in the

Corporate Governance Section forming part of this Report.

33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

>F4E4AOQ ?DABD0=C C> C74 ?A>E8B8>7R 25 t460:058 27 GHedl R \WIT S the Companies

c74 " 1 8BC8=6
Regulations, 2015, prior approval of the Audit Committee
was sought for entering into the Related Party Transactions.
Further, the Audit Committee granted omnibus approval for
repetitive transactions to be entered into with the related
parties, during the year. The Audit Committee reviews all
related party transactions on a quarterly basis.

A Policy on the Related Party Transactions has been
devised by your Company for determining the materiality of
transactions with related parties and dealings with them. The
said Policy is available on your Company’s websitevww.
goldengoenka.com and a web link to the said Policy has
been provided in the Corporate Governance Section forming
part of this Report.

29. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

8=3;H A454A C> C74 FA8C40D? 8=
Discussion and Analysis Report.

30. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle
Blower Policy for directors and employees to report to
the management instances of unethical behavior, actual
or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of
conduct or ethics policy, if any.

The Policy is also available on the Company’s website and the
F41 ;8=: >5 C7 httB:0wwv.GoBlengoenka.com/
images/GGFL-WhistleBlowerPolicy.pdf

31.POLICY ONPREVENTION OF SEXUALHARASSMENT

The Company has in place the Policy on Prevention of Sexual
0AOBB<4=C >5 &><4= 0C &>A:?;024 8=
"4GDO;
A>7818C8>= 0=3 !43A4BBO;I

DA8=6 C74 $=0=280;

1,860C8>=B 0=3 8B

act BB A the* BB At TR have constituted a

>A?>A0C4 ">280; !4B?>=B818;8CH
the recommendation of the said committee, the Board has
0??A>E43 0 >A?>A0C4 ">280;
the same has been uploaded in the website of the Company
www.goldengoenka.com _ which contains the CSR activities
being carried out by the Company, governance structure,
implementation process, etc.

Your Directors are pleased to inform that the Company has
5D;S;;43 8CB "!
the Companies Act, 2013, for the year 2017-18 inter-alia on
CSR projects in the areas of education. The details on CSR
02C8E8C84B 0B ?A4B2A8143 D=34A
14B?>=B818;8CH
- 6 and forms part of this Report.

The Policy is also available on the Company’s website and the
CR 41 ".8xc 5= C DhtiisiivdnvdiBldengoenka.com/

images/GGFL_CSR%20Policy.pdf.
34. OTHER DISCLOSURES

In March 2015, search and seizure operations were conducted
by the Income Tax Authorities under Section 132 of the
Income Tax Act. During the course of the search and seizure
operations, the Income Tax Authorities have taken custody of
certain materials such as documents, records and recorded

BCOC4<4=CB >5 24AC08= >55280;B >5 C74

does not expect any liability arising out of the aforesaid search
and seizure.

35. OPEN OFFER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

During the year under review, the outgoing Promoters of our
Company viz, Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka, M/s. Girdhar Fiscal

g@r\%(?eé %Rv%?e‘luﬁﬁe% 7M7ts.7\€;olden Goenka Commerce

0A0BB<4=C >5 &><4= 0C &__> A :Potii/gt% 4LirJ1ité'\j4 gn%l :|\§1:/§ >G_'o%len Goenka Credit Private

2C0 Qoxq_l%ited have entered into a Share Purchase Agreement

H40A 4=343 Uxéaed 30022@7 @osale®f theirsentire shareholding in

><<E

14B?>=B818;8CH

>1;860C8>=B ?DABDO0=C C>

><?0=848B
>:82HI !'D;:4B@n@ekurel 0A4 ?A>
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Therefore it was proposed to change the name of the
Company from Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited to U. Y.

Fincorp Limited 1H DB8=6 CUA.?Apl&& Golden

Goenka e C> A4<42C C74 =4F ?A><>C4A >5 C74

Subjected to the approval of the members and other

regulatory authorities, the Board of Directors at their meeting

held on 14th August, 2017 had approved the change of

name of the Company to U. Y. Fincorp Limited. Further the

Company had obtained the necessary approval from the
l1468BCAOA >5 ><?0=84B 1 1 5>A 0E08;018;8¢
=0<4 8= C4A<B >5 C74 "42C8>= UI0I >5 C74 >
0=3 703 0;B> >1C08=43 C74 > >1942C8>= 24
RBI for change the name of the Company.

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation
for the excellent support and co-operation received from the

Banks, RBI, SEBI, MCA, Registrar and Share Transfer Agents,
Registrar of Companies, Stock Exchanges, Depositories,
Customers, Business Associates, Members and other

Stakeholders during the year under review. Your Directors
also place on record their deep appreciation for the valuable
contribution of the employees at all levels for the progress
of your Company during the year and look forward to their

continued co-operation in realisation of the corporate goals
in the years ahead.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
36. CHANGE OF THE NAME OF THE COMPANY Udai Kothari
Since the management of the Company had changed in Place: Kolkata (Chairman & Managing Director)
August, 2017 and the new management took over under the Date: 10th August, 2018 (DIN: 00284256)

leadership ofMr. Udai Kothari .




Annexure-1 to the Directors’ Report
Management Discussion And Analysis Report

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

><?0A43 C> C74 6;>10; B24=0A8>0 C74 =380 BC>AH A4<08=B 1D>HO0=C 0=3 7>;3B B!
businesses adjusting to transformational policy changes like demonetisation, GST, RERA, etc. and increased spending on
welfare and infrastructure needs gels well with the revival of India’s growth theme. In FY 2017-18, India grew by 6.7 percent and
the IMF growth forecast is 7.4 percent for FY 2018-19 and 7.8 percent in FY 2019-20. India has positioned itself as the most
dynamic emerging economy among the largest countries and is expected to remain the fastest growing on the back of robust
private consumption and noteworthy domestic reforms gradually being implemented by the Government.

#74 2>=><82 "DAE4H @OxUOxY 70B 7867;867C43 C70C B 1A8=6 8= 38E4AB8CH 0=3
<>A4 A4B?>=B8E4 C> C74 =443B >5 C74 2DBC><4ABO #74 <>F >5 =>=010=: A4B>DA24B
market borrowing and lending by NBFCs has increased by 43 per cent from April to December, 2017 substituting in part for

weak bank credit. During the year under review, RBI made the various amendments to the regulatory framework for NBFCs.

Your Company is keeping a consistent monitoring of all these developments and is continuously exploring new opportunities.

The domestic challenges are not insurmountable. The overall business environment today is much better than what it was

during the last few years. Your Company has been aggressively taking up the cause of the sector by way of regular interaction

with the regulators and the Governments, both at the Centre and the States.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

Our success as an organisation depends on our ability to identify opportunities and leverage them while mitigating the risks
that arise while conducting our business. The RBI has been tightening regulations to manage the risk in the sector and has
been proposing higher capital and provisioning requirements. We are committed to complying with all applicable laws and

regulations. The relevant teams are responsible for setting detailed standards and ensuring that all employees are aware of and
2><?;H F8C7 A46D;0C8>=B 0=3 ;0FB B?428S2 0=3 A4;4E0=C C> C748A A>;4BO

"><4 >5 C74 >??>ACD=8C84B 5>A C74 1DB8=4BB >5 H>DA ><?0=H 0=3 :4H 834=C8S5S43

a) Opportunities :-

& 4<>6A07782 270=64B 0=3 D=34A ?4=4CA0C43 <0A:4CO
& A>FC7 8= ><<4A280; %4782;4BO 0BB4=64A %4782;4B 0=3 #A02C>AB <0A:4CO
& $B4 >5 3868C0; B>;DC8>=B 5>A 1DB8=4BB02>::42C8>=BO
& 2>=><82 $7?;85C<4=CcO
b) Threats :-
& 867 2>BC >5 5D=3BO
& !8B8=6 BO
& $=24AC08= 4E4=CB 8= C74 =380= 42>=><HO
& ><?4C8C8>= 5A>< >C74A B 0=3 10=:BO

é 70=64B 8= >E4A=<4=C ?>;8284B O A46D;0C>AH 5A0<4F>A:
SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The business of the Company predominantly falls within a single primarily business segment viz. “Financial and Related
"4AAE824Be 0=3 74=24 C74 38B2;>BDA4 A4@D8A4<4=C >5 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A30 xU
>E4A=<4=C D=34A ><?0=84B | 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3BI !D;4B0O @O0 8B =>C 0??;8201;

OUTLOOK

B 2>=C8=D4 C> 14 0= 8=C46A0; ?0AC >5 C74 2>D=CAH+B $=0=280; B4AE824 42>BH|
EOA8>DB 2>A4 B42C>AB F8;; ?A>E834 <>A4 >??>ACD=8C84B C> C74 B C> 2A40C4
opportunities across the country. In line with the government’s vision to achieve inclusive growth, the next key step is to include
C74 D=10=:43 ?>?D;0C8>= 8= C74 5>A<0; $S=0=280; BHBC4<0O #78B F8;; 4<?>F4A C74

OE4A064 ?4A 20?8C0 8=2><40 >E4A=<4=C ?>;8284BO 2><18=43 F8C7 C74 $=0=280; B
0D6<4=C $=0=280; 8=2:DB8>=0

The government’s efforts towards enhancing India’s attractiveness as an investment destination have started bearing fruits.
India has made substantial progress in improving its ranking on various parameters like Ease of Doing Business Index,
Competitiveness, Innovation and Logistics Performance
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management remains an important and integral part of your Company’s business, given the imperatives to effect optimal
allocation of capital while enhancing shareholders’ value, to maintain high standards of asset quality along with achieving
business growth, and to hedge against unforeseen events and market conditions, especially in an environment characterised
by increasing uncertainties. The risk management strategy of your Company is based on a clear understanding of various risks,
and adherence to well-laid out risk policies and procedures that are benchmarked with industry best practices. Your Company

has developed robust systems and embraced adequate practices for identifying, measuring and mitigating various risks —
business, strategic, operational, market, credit, liquidity, reputational and process risks — and ensuring that they are maintained
F8C78= ?A4034S=43 A8B: 0??4C8C4 ;4E4;BO

(>DA ><?0=HO 148=6 8= C74 1DB8=4BB >5 $S=0=28=6 0=3 8=E4BC<4=C 70B C> <0=064
capabilities are critical for a growing Company operating in a rapidly changing environment. The Board reviews and manages
the risk at periodic intervals.

#74 AB8B: <0=064<4=C 5A0<4F>A: >5 C74 ><?0=H 8B 3A8E4= 1H C74 5>;;>F8=6 5D=30"
34=C8S820C8>= >5 :4H A8B:B 50243 1H C74 ><?0=HO

é

é EO;D0OC8=6 C74 ?A>1018;8CH >5 C748A >22DAA4=24B 0=3 C748A 8<?02CO

é "4C 0= 0??A>?A80C4 10;0=24 14CF44= A8B: 0=3 A4F0A3 8= >A34A C> <0G8<8l4
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The Company manages credit risk through stringent credit norms established through several years of experience in this line of
business and continues to follow the time tested practice by personally assessing every borrower, before committing to a credit
exposure. This process ensures that the expertise in lending operations acquired by the Company over the period is put to best

use and acts to mitigate credit risks. Liquidity risk and interest rate risk arising out of maturity mismatch of assets and liabilities

0A4 <0=0643 C7A>D67 A46D;0A <>=8C>A8=6 >5 C74 <OCDASBCH ?A>S5:4BO BCO01;4 0=
needed continuity and expertise in managing the dynamic changes in the market environment.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Your Company’s vision, mission and core values have laid the foundation for internal controls. On the administrative controls

side, your Company has a proper reporting structure, oversight committees and rigorous performance appraisal system to
4=BDA4 2742:B 0=3 10;0=24B0O = C74 S=0=280; 2>=CA>;B B8340 H>DA ><?0=H 70B
<4270=8B< C> 34C4A 0=3 34C42C <8BBC0C4<4=CB 8= S=0=280; A4?>AC8=60

Your Company’s Internal Control System is commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its
operations and ensures compliance with policies and procedures. The Internal Control Systems are being constantly updated

with new/revised standard operating procedures.

#74 ><?0=H 70B 0 F4;;04BC01;8B743 8=C4A=0; $S=0=280; 2>=CA>; 0=3 A8B: <0=064<
procedures, to ensure the highest standards of integrity and transparency in its operations and a strong corporate governance

structure, while maintaining excellence in services to all its stakeholders. Further the Company has established procedures
8=2;D38=6 0 2;40A 34:;460C8>= >5 ODC7>A8CH 0=3 "C0=30A3 ?4A0C8=6 A>243DA4B I

0A4 8= ?;024 C> 4=BDA4
01 C74 >A34A;H 0=3 455284=C 2>=3D2C >5 1DB8=4BBO 8=2;D38=6 0374A4=24 C>
11 B0546D0A38=6 >5 0BB4CB
21 ?A4E4=C8>= 0=3 34C42C8>= >5 5A0D3B O 4AA>AB
31 022DA02H 0=3 2><?;4C4=4BB >5 C74 022>D=C8=6 A42>A3B 0=3
47 C8<4;H ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 A4;801;4 S=0=280; 8=5>A<0C8>=0

The internal audit programme focuses primarily on checks and controls on systems and processes, monitoring compliances,
continuous upgrade of controls and the current business risk assessment. The critical audit observations are shared with the
Audit Committee on a quarterly basis for an effective monitoring of controls and implementation of recommendations. The
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company achieved revenue from operations 02,357.98 lakhs as against’ 2,594.49 lakhs
8= C74 ?A4E8>DB H40A 0=3 A423 ABW2MakhsH6 agahrst AOYE@ GE ;0:7B 8= C74 S=0=280; H4

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company believes that people perform to the best of their capability in organisations to which they feel truly associated. Your
Company focuses on widening organisational capabilities and improving organisational effectiveness by having a competent
and engaged workforce. Our people are our partners in progress and employee empowerment has been critical in driving our
organisation’s growth to the next level.

Talent Management and Development plays a pivotal role to attract and build people capability for their growth and through them

5>A C74 6A>FC7 >5 C74 >A60=8B0C8>=0 #74 ><?0=H 0;B> 834=C8S4B 0=3 03>?CB 14
Security and Environment which outlines the core of its business and ensures in developing a culture where its employees drive

them.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Udai Kothari
Place: Kolkata (Chairman & Managing Director)

Date: 10th August, 2018 (DIN: 00284256)



ANNEXURE-2 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Report on Corporate Governance

. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s corporate governance practices and disclosures have gone well beyond complying with the statutory
0=3 A46D;0C>AH A4@D8A4<4=CB BC8?D;0C43 8= C74 0??;8201;4 ;0FBO 8=2;D38=
l4@D8A4<4=CBI 146D;0C8>=B0O @OxU 174A48=05C4A A454AA43 0B £€" 8BC8=6 !46

The Company believes in adopting best practices in the area of Corporate Governance and follows the principles of
complete transparency and accountability by providing detailed information on various issues concerning the Company’s

1DB8=4BB 0=3 $S=0=280; ?4A5>A<0=24 C> 8CB B70A47>;34ABO

#74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 1 >0A31 2>=B834AB 8CB4;5 0B C74 CADBC44 >5 8CB B70A
continued its pursuit by adopting corporate strategies and prudent business plans. The Company followed adequate
monitoring system to safeguard against major risk and to ensure implementation of policies and procedures to satisfy its

social, legal and ethical responsibilities.

Il.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(@) Composition of the Board:

As on date, the Board of Directors comprises of three Executive Directors and four Non-Executive Directors. Non-Executive
Directors constitute more than half of the total number of Directors. Four out of the seven Directors are Independent
Directors which duly complied with the requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. The Company has an Executive
Chairman who is also promoter of the Company.

The information on composition of the Board as on date, category of Directors, Directorships in other Public Limited
><?0=84B 0=3 ><<8CC44B >5 >C74A D1;82 8<8C43 ><?0=84B >5 F7827 C74 8A4

No. of No. of No. of
Name of the Category of Directorships other Board other Board

Directors Directors held in other Committee(s) of Committee(s)
Public Limited which he is of which he is a
Companies a Member** Chairman#
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Board Meetings Attendance
Name of the Directors Held during the | Held during the at last Annual
Attended General Meetin
year tenure g
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Ill. AUDIT COMMITTEE

01 #74 ><<8CC44+B 2><?>B8C8>= 0=3 C4A<B >5 A454A4=24 0A4 8= 022>A30=24

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

11 DA8=6 C74 S=0=280; H40A @OxUOxY SE4 D38C ><<8CC44 44C8=6B F4A4 74;

14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018.

21 #74 2><?>B8C8>= >5 D38C ><<8CC44 0B >= 30C4 0=3 C74 8=5>A<0C8>= >= 0C

3DA8=6 C74 H40A 0A4 0B D=34A

No. of No. of

Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship Meetings GG Meetings
the tenure
Held Attended

IV. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

0 #74 ><<8CC44+B 2><?>B8C8>= 0=3 C4A<B >5 A454A4=24 0A4 8= 022>A30=24

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

1T #74 ><8=0C8>= 0=3 !4<D=4A0C8>= ><<8CC44 4E0;DOC4B C74 2><?>B8C8>=

Committees in light of requirements established by any regulatory body or any other applicable statute, rule and
regulation which the Committee deems relevant, make recommendations to the Board of Directors in respect to the

0??>8=C<4=CO A400??>8=C<4=C 0=3 A4B86=0C8>= >5 =34?24=34=CO G42DCB8E4

4AB>==
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022>A30=24 F8CT7 ! 8A2D;0A >= >A?>A0C4 >E4A=0=240 8BBD43 5A>< C8<4
><8=0C8>= 0=3 !14<D=4A0C8>= ><<8CC44 8= "42C8>= xUY >5 C74 ><?20=84B 2C

0=3 8CB >F4ABIi !'D;:4BO @OxU 0=3 " 8BC8=6 !146D;0C8>=B0O @OxUO

2l DAB8=6 C74 $=0=280; H40A @0OxU0OxYO CF> ><8=0C8>= 0=3 14<D=4A0C8>=
and 14.02.2018.
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No. of . No. of
Held during Meetings

the tenure

Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship Meetings
Held Attended

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

ol =C74 A42><<4=30C8>=>5 ><8=0C8>=0=314<D=4A0C8>= ><<8CC44 C74 >0A3
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Report on Corporate Governance (Contd.)

REMUNERATION POLICY:-
><?0=H+*B A4<D=4A0C8>= ?>;82H 8B 6D8343 1H C74 5>,,>F8=6 ?A8=287?;4B
é >=60C4A< E0;,D4 2A40C8>=0

é !4<D=4A0C4 02784E4<4=C >5 A4BD;CB >= C74 10B8B >5 ?AD34=C0O A4B?>=8B
é CCA02C 0=3 A4C08= C74 14BC ?A>54BB8>=0,B0
é !4F0A3 C74 ;4E4; >5 A4B?>=B818,;8CH 0=3 ?A>54BB8>=0; ?20C70

é =BDA4 4@D8CH 8= C74 ><?0=H 0=3 2><?4C8C8E4=4BB >DCB834 8CO
é =BDA4 CA0=B?0A4=2H 8= 8CB A4<D=4A0C8>= ?>;82HO
. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

#74 >=0 G42DC8E4 B8A42C>AB [ BI F8;,; 14 7083 A4<D=4A0C8>= 1H FOH >5 "8(
8A42C>AB >5 C74 ><?0=HO DAA4=C;H 544 8B 0B 5>;;>FB O

é >0A3 44C8=6 * 5,000/-
é ><<8CC44 44C8=6 * 1,000/

Apart from making payment of sitting fees for attending the Board Meetings/ Committee Meetings and defraying
expenses for attending such meetings and other travelling expenses incurred wholly and exclusively in attending to
Company's work, no remuneration in any form is paid to Non-Executive Directors.

1. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company pays monthly remuneration to Executive Directors. The tenure of employment of Executive Directors
>5 C74 ><?0=H <O0H 14 C4A<8=0C43 1H C74 ><?0=H 1H 68E8=6 =>C824 >5 UU !
thereof. In case, the Executive Directors do not wish to continue with the Company, they should serve a notice period
>5 O 30HB ?A8>A C> 30C4 >5 ;40E8=6 >A B7>D;3 <0:4 ?0H<4=C >5 "0,0AH | 0B8

The Executive Directors shall not be entitled for any sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Company or any Committees thereof, as long as they function as the Executive Directors of the Company.

#74 ><?0=H B70;; ?0H A4<D=4A0C8>= 1H FOH >5 B0O,0AHO ?4A@D8B8C4B 0=3 0;
[EOAB801;4 2><?2>=4=C] C> 0=068=6 0=3 &7>,40C8<4 8A42C>ABO "0,0AH B70,,
Shareholder’s and as per Section 197 and 198 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS EXCLUDING EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

#74 ><?0=H B70;,; ?0H A4<D=4A0C8>= 1H FOH >5 BO;0AHO ?4A@D8B8C4B 0=3 0,
10B43 EOA801;4 2><?>=4=C0O 85 0=HO C> >C74A 4H 0=064A80; 4AB>==4; 4G2,L
27083 0B ?4A C4A< 0=3 2>=38C8>= >5 0?7?2>8=C<4=C ;4CC4A F8C78= C74 A0=64 0
Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors.

Annual increments effective 1st April each year, as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
B70,;; 14 0??A>E43 1H C74 >0A30 "?428S2 0<>D=C ?0H01,4 C> ?4AB>==4; F8,; 1
C0:4B 8=C> 022>D=C C74 ?A>SCB 40A=43 1H C74 ><?0=H 5>A C74 H40A 0=3 2,
which the Company operate.
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Non- Executive Directors I <>D=Ci8=

Name of the Directors Sitting fees paid
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VI.

Executive Directors 1 <>D=Ci8=

Name of e Dircctors

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

0l #74 ><<8CC44+B 2><?>B8C8>= 0=3 C4A<B >5 A454A4=24 0A4 8= 022>A30=24 F
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

11 #74 "C0:47>:34ABe 14;0C8>=B787? ><<8CC44 >E4AB44B C74 ?4A5>A<0=24 >5
Registrar and Shares Transfer Agents of the Company and recommends measures to improve the level of investor
related services. Though the power to approve share transfer/share transmission is delegated to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent countersigned by the Company’s Representative, all the share transfer/transmission cases approved
by the Registrar are reported to the Committee which also keeps a close watch on disposal status of all complaints/
grievances of Shareholders. During the period under review, two complaints was received by the Company/Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent from shareholders which has been resolved within timelines. There was no share transfer
application pending for registration as on 31st March, 2018.

21 DA8=6 C74 $=0=280; H40A @OxUOxY 5>DA "C0:47>;34AB !14;0C8>=B78? ><<8
14.08.2017, 14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018.

31 #74 2><?>B8C8>= >5"C0:47>;34AB !4;0C8>=B78? ><<8CC44 0B >=30C40=3C74
14;0C8>=B78? ><<8CC44 44C8=6B 74;3 3DA8=6 C74 H40A 8B 0B D=34A

No. of . No. of
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the tenure

Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship Meetings
Held Attended
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VIl. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

01 #74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 0C 8CB <44C8=6 74;3 >= xUC7 >E4<14A0 @0xU 2>=E
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rules framed there under, Listing Agreement and rules and regulations framed by Securities and Exchange Board
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VIII. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
= C4A<B >5 A4@D8A4<4=CB >5 146D;0C8>= xUIYl A403 F8C7 OAC >5 "2743D;4
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24AC8S20C4 C> C74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 0C 8CB <44C8=6 74:3 >= GUA3 OHO @0OxY

March, 2018

To

The Board of Directors

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited
16 Strand Road,

9th Floor, Room No 908B
Kolkata-700 001

Dear Sir,
Re: For the year ended 31st March, 2018

&4 24AC85H C70C
00 #70C F4 70E4 A4E84F43 $S=0=280; BC0OC4<4=CB 0=3 C74 20B7 <>F BC0C4<4=CB
C70C C> C74 14BC >5 >DA :=>F;4364 0=3 14;845
i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

20 &4 0224?2C A4B?>=B818;8CH 5>A 4BC01;8B78=6 0=3 <08=C08=8=6 8=C4A=0; 2>=-
C74 45542C8E4=4BB >5 8=C4A=0; 2>=CA>; BHBC4<B >5 C74 2><?0=H ?4AC08=8=6
C74 0D38C>AB 0=3 C74 D38C ><<8CC440 34S5284=284B 8= C74 34B86= >A >?4AC
F4 0OA4 OFOA4 0=3 C74 BC47?B F4 70E4 C0:4= >A ?A>?>B4 C> C0:4 C> A42C85H C7

30 &4 70E4 8=3820C43 C> C74 0D38C>AB 0=3 C74 D38C 2><<8CC44
80 B86=8520=C 270=64B 8= 8=C4A=0; 2>=CA>; >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 3DAS
880 B86=8520=C 270=64B 8= 022>D=C8=6 ?>:8284B 3DA8=6 C74 H40A 0=3 C70C
C74 $=0=280; BC0C4<4=CB 0=3

8880 8=BC0=24B >5 B86=8520=C 5A0D3 >5 F7827 F4 70E4 142><4 0OF0A4 0=3 C74
>A 0= 4<?;>H44 70E8=6 0 B86=8520=C A>;4 8= C74 2><?0=H+B 8=C4A=0; 2>=CA

40 &4 24AC85H C70C C74 $=0=280; BC0C4<4=CB 3> =>C 2>=C08= 0=H 50;B4 >A <8|
<0C4A80; 502C F7827 <0OH <0:4 C74 BC0C4<4=CB >A S6DA4B 2>=C08=43 C74A48=

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Kolkata Udai Kothari Ayush Agrawal
0C4 @UOOUOBOxY 7845 G42DC8E4 58524A 7845
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IX. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Code of Ethics and Business Conduct for Directors and Senior Management has been displayed on the Company’s

F 41 B s\@.g0ldengoenka.com O ;; C74 <4<14AB >5 C74 >0A3 0=3 C74 "4=8>A 0=064<4=(
2><?;80=24 F8C7 C74 >34 5>A C74 H40A 4=343 UxBC O0A270 @OxY 0=3 0 342;0A0C
Chairman & Managing Director forms part of this Report.

To,

Board of Directors

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited
16 Strand Road,

9th Floor, Room No 908B
Kolkata-700 001

Dear Sir,
Sub: Compliance with the Company’s Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

= 022>A30=24 F8C7 "2743D;4 % 11 >5 C74 " 1 8BC8=6 1;860C8>=B 0=3 8B2;>E
>0A3 4<14AB 0=3 "4=8>A 0=064<4=C 4AB>==4; 70E4 055A<43 2><?;80=24 F8C7

>5 C74 ><?0=H 5>A C74 $=0=280; H40A 4=343 0A27 UxO @OxYO

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Udai Kothari
Place: Kolkata (Chairman & Managing Director)
Date: 10th August, 2018 (DIN: 00284256)

X. CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (PROHIBITION OF INSIDER
TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015

= 2><?;80=24 F8C7 C74 AA@D8A4<4=C >5 C74 "42DA8C84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5
2015,the Company has framed a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information and the same has been adopted by the Board of Directors. A copy of the same have been uploaded on the
Company’s website atwww.goldengoenka.com.

Your Company has also adopted a Code of Conduct to monitor, regulate and report insider trading for prevention of Insider
Trading by Company Insiders. The code inter-alia prohibits purchase and/or sale of shares of the Company by the Directors
and Designated Employees while in the possession of unpublished price sensitive information of the Company.

During the period under review there has been no incidence of Non-compliance reported under the Securities and Exchange
>0A3 >5 =380 1 A>7818C8>= >5 =B834A #A038=61 !146D;0C8>=B0O @Ox00
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XI. GENERAL BODY MEETING
a) Location and time of the last three AGMs/EGMs held:-

AGM/EGM Particulars of Resolution passed as Special Resolution

Xll. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

In compliance with Regulation 33 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Company sends by E-mail the quarterly/ yearly
D=0D38C430 0D38C43 $S=0=280; A4BD;CB C> C74 "C>2: G270=64B 8<<4380C4;H 05
Company. Information is also sent to BSE Limited by uploading the same on the Listing Portal of BSE Limited and by hand

delivery to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

14BD;CB 0A4 ?D1;8B743 8= DB8=4BB "C0=30A3 1 =6;8B7i 0=3 0;0=CO0AO"D:7010A T

#74 ><?0=He<B S$S=0=280; A4BD;CB 0=3 >55280; =4FB A4;40B 4Bv0.golde3§@AkaDH 43 >= C7
com . Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report, which is posted to the shareholders
of the Company.

During the year, the Company has not made any presentation to institutional investors or to the analysts.
XII.GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
i81 ==DO0; 4=4A0; 44C8=6 0C4 &43=4B30HO @ C7 "4?2C4<14A0 gOxY 0C xx OO (
0C UO &0C4A:;>> "CA44CO >::0C00 UOO O O
1881 8=0=280; (40A 4=343 UxOOUO@OxY T@OxUOQBOxYI
18881 0C4 >5 1>>: 2:>BDA4| #7DAB30HO C74 @OC7 30H >5 "4?2C4<14A0 gOxY C> &
11>C7 30HB 8=2;DBS8E4i10
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TE Listing on Stock Exchange Stock Code

BSE
Months
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Percentage to Percentage
No. of Shares No. of Shareholders Total Shares
-- Total(%) - to Total(%)

No. of Shareholders | Total No. of Shares Per}:str;?og/s e

XIV. DISCLOSURES

01 8B2;>BDA4B >= <0C4A80;;H B86=85S20=C A4;0C43 ?0ACH CA0=B02C8>=B O #74
>5 <0C4A80; =0CDA40O F8C7 8CB A4;0C43 ?0AC84B C70C <0H 70E4 ?>C4=C80; 2:
other than in the normal course of business. The transaction with related parties as per requirements of Accounting
Standards AS-18 are disclosed in Note No. 27 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

Further the Company has formulated a policy on Related Party Transactions and the same is displayed on the
><?0=H+B F41B8C4 0=3 C74 F41 ;8=: >5 C74 B0<4 8B

http://www.goldengoenka.com/images/GGFL-Policy%200n%20Related%20Party%20Transaction.pdf
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Reporting of Internal Auditor:-
The Internal Audit Report is placed before the Audit Committee.

41 #74 ><?0=H 70B B8G F7>;;H >F=43 =>=0;8BC43 =380= BD1B8380A84B0O B >=
>5 H>DA ><?0=H 0A4 O0C4A80; "D1B8380AHO >F4E4A C74 ><?0=H 70B 5>A<D;(

C74 B0<4 8B 38B?;0H43 >= C74 ><?0=H+B F41B 8C attA8wCgotleRgbénk&com/>5 C74 BO<
images/Policy%200on%20Material%20Subsidiaries_1.pdf

51 8B2;>BDA4 >5 22>D=C8=6 #A40C<4=C O = C74 ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 C74 S=0=:
22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3B =>C8S43 1H 8=8BCAH >5 >A?>A0C4 5508ABO #74 B86=8
applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

61 #74 34C08;B A4;0C8=6 C> C74 2><<>38CH ?A824 A8B:B 0=3 2><<>38CH 74368=

XV. #74 ><?0=H 70B 2><?;843 F8C7 C74 AA@D8A4<4=CB >5 >A?>A0C4 >E4A=0=24 !4
V of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

XVI. #74 ><?0=H 70B 2><?;843 0;; C74 <0=30C>AH A4@D8A4<4=C >5 146D;0C8>= xU (
2 of Regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

XVII. CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

#74 0==4G43 24AC8S20C4 5A>< OBO A0C44: >7:8 BB>280C4B0O ><?0=H "42A4
>5 >A?>A0C4 >E4A=0=24 5>A C74 $=0=280; H40A 4=343 UxBC O0A270 @OxY 5>A

XVIII. EQUITY SHARES IN UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

No shares of the Company were required to be transferred to Unclaimed Suspense Account in terms of SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015
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Information about Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed at the Annual General Meeting as stipulated
under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015:-

Name of Director Mr. Deepak Kothari Mr. Jignesh|Dalal Mr. Nishant Sharfadrash Burman
Nanda

DIN 00280323 08065507 08196581 00612904

Date of Birth 16.06.1963 08.04.1972 18.09.1984 12.03.1P57

Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian

Date of appointment 21.09.2017 15.02.2018 10.08.2018 30.07.p010

Qualification B.A. from Kanpur Uniyersity Higher Secpndary B. Sc B.Sc. ,LLB

Nature of Expertise

Manufacturing Industry

More than 20 yes

of experience in

rAn experience of ma
than 11 years in the
dfeld of Sales, Market

réAn experience of mgre An Experience in

than 5 years in the fieldadministrative an
ngof Sales, Marketing, general corporat

d

D

Liquor and veterinary, Realand liaisoning with| implement marketing matters.
Estate Industry, NBFGsGGovernment Authoritlesstrategy and plans to

Hotel Industry and Aviation achieve unique growth.
Name of Directorship in other Listed NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies
Name of committees of other Listed NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies in which the director|is a
member/chairperson
No. of shares held in the Company 3,34,40,499 NIL NIL N[IL
Relationships with other Directors Father of Mr. Udaj Kothari NIL NIL NIL

The above Report was placed before and approved by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 10th August, 2018.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 10th August, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Udai Kothari
(Chairman & Managing Director)
(DIN: 00284256)
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Annexure-3 to the Directors’ Report
Statement containing salient feature of the Financial Statements of
Subsidiaries/Associate Compaines/Joint Ventures

FORM AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries:-

k
CULEEL ¢ Golden Goenki\ristro Capital Goodpoint Linkwise

F'g&gg‘g Eg%%?:ﬂcetsio Markets Conclave Promoters
Limited Limited Private Limitg

Limited S(_er\{lces Private Limite
Limited

Name of the Subsidiary Compan




Statement containing salient feature of the Financial Statements of
Subsidiaries/Associate Compaines/Joint Ventures

1 ‘ Name of the Associate Company ‘ Purple Advertising Services Private Limited




Annexure-4 to the Directors’ Report
Secretarial Audit Report

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DAY OF MARCH, 2018

* DABDO=C C> B42C8>= @OUIxI >5 C74 ><?20=84B 2CO @OxU 0=3 ID;4 >0
1 2?2>8=C<4=C 0=3 !14<D=4A0C8>= >5 0=064A80; 4AB>==4;11D;4BO |

To,

The Members,

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited
16 Strand Road,

9th Floor, Room No. 908B
Kolkata 700001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory Provisions and the adherence to good
2>A?>A0C4 ?A02C824B 1H >;34= >4=:0 8=23RLCotpan@430I7T4R2A8EDABHA TO3BL3IFOB 2>
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate Conducts/ Statutory Compliances and expressing

our opinion thereon.

0B43 >= >DA E4A8S20C8>= >5 C74 >;34= >4=:0 8=2>A7? 8<8C43 1>>:BO ?0?4ABO <8=
A42>A3B <08=C08=43 1H C74 ><?0=H 0=3 0;B> C74 8=5>A<0C8>= ?A>E8343 1H C74
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
?24A8>3 2>E4A8=6 C74 S=0318MarcH 2018 4cenlel with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
C> C74 A4?>AC8=6 <034 74A48=05C4A

&4 70E4 4G0<8=43 C74 1>>:BO ?0?4ABO <8=DC4 1>>:BO 5>A<B 0=3 A4CDA=B $;43 0=:

5>A C74 $=0=28031dtIM&re¢h, 261B4D22>A38=6 C> C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5

O #74 ><?0=84B 2CO @0OxU 1C74 2Ci 0=3 C74 AD;4B <034 C74A4 D=34A

O #74 "42DA8CB84B >=CA02CB 1146D;0C8>=1 2CO x U 0=3 C74 AD;4B <034 C74A4 D
Ill. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

%O #74 5>;;>F8=6 146D;0C8>=B 10B 0<4=343 5A>< C8<4 C> C8<4] 0=3 D834;8=4B ?A
>0A3 >5 =380 2CO x @ O

0l #74 "42DA8C84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380 I"D1BC0=C80; 2@D8B8C8>= >5 "
11 #74 "42DA8C84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380 1 BBD4 >5 0?8C0; 0=3 8B2;>BDA
21 #74 "42DA8C84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380 1 A>7818C8>= >5 =B834A #A038=
31 #74 "42DA8C84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380 1!1468BCAOAB C> 0= BBD4 0=3 "7

&4 70E4 A4:843 >= C74 A4?A4B4=C0C8>= <034 1H C74 ><?0=H 0=3 8CB >5524AB 5>
Company for compliance under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations. The List of major head/groups of Acts, Laws and
146D;0C8>=B 0B 0??;8201;4 C> C74 ><?0=H 8=C4A00;80 8=2;D34B

& #74 '4B4AE4 0=: >5 =380 2CO x UU 0=3 C74 A46D;0C8>=B <034 C74A4 D=34A0
&4 70E4 0;B> 4G0<8=43 C74 2><?:80=24 F8C7 C74 0?7?;8201;4 2;:0DB4B >5 C74 5>;;>F8

i. The uniform Listing Agreements entered into by the Company, with The BSE Limited & The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited.

880 #74 "42DA8CS848B G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380 18BC8=6 1;860C8>=B 0=3 8B2;>I
8880 #74 "42A4CO0A80; "C0=30A3B 1I"" O x 0=3 "" | @l 8BBD43 1H C74 =BC8CDC4 >
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Annexure-5 to the Directors’ Report

Particulars of Employees

PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (/
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNE
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDEMENT RULES, 2016

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company
for the Financial Year 2017-2018 :-

Sl. No. Name of the Director Ratio

Sl. No. Name % increase




Annexure-6 to the Directors’ Report
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programms proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programms:

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors have constituted a “Corporate
">280; 14B?>=B818;8CH 1 "!T ><<8CC440-

= C74 A42><<4=30C8>= >5 C74 B083 2><<8CC440 C74 >0A3 70B 0??A>E43 0 >A?:
which contains the CSR activities being carried out by the Company, governance structure, implementation process, etc.

The Policy recognizes that corporate social responsibility is not merely compliance; it is a commitment to support initiatives
C70C <40BDAO01;H 8<?A>E4 C74 ;8E4B >5 D=34A?A8E8;4643 1H >=4 >A <>A4 >5 C74
xUU >5 C74 ><?0=84B 2CO @OxU 0=3 ><?0=84B 1 >A?>A0C4 ">280; !4B?>=B818;8C

A03820C8=6 7D=64A0 ?>E4ACH 0=3 <0;=DCA8C8>=0

e

é A><>C8=6 40:C7 20A4 8=2:;D38=6 A4E4=C8E4 40:C7 20A40

é =BDA8=6 4=E8A>=<4=C0; BDBC08=018;8CH 0=3 42>:>6820; 10;0=240

é <?;>H<4=C 0=3 ;8E4:87>>3 4=70=28=6 E>20C8>=0; B:8;;B 0=3 ?A>942CBO
& A><>C8>= >5 43D20C8>=0

é A><>C8=6 64=34A 4@D0;8CH 0=3 F><4= 4<?>F4A<4=CO

& IDAO; 4E4:>?<4=C A>942CB 4C20

#74 "1 >;82H >5 C74 ><?0=H 70B 144= D?;>0343 >= C74 ><?0=HeB F41B8C4 0=
http://www.goldengoenka.com/images/GGFL_CSR%20Policy.pdf

2. Composition of the CSR Committee

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13th November, 2015 constitute a committee in the name of “Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee”. The same was re-constituted on 14th November, 2017 and 10th August, 2018. The
2><?>B8C8>= >5 ><<8CC44 0B >= 30C4 0A4 O

é AO $308 >C70A8 ¢ 708A<0=
é AO 8=z4B7 DA<O0= o 4<14A
é AO 86=4B7 0:0; ) 4<14A

3. E4A064 =4C ?A>SC >5 C74 ><?0=H 5>A ;0BQ35ARLa&khS=0=280; H40AB
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure(two percent of the amount as in item 3 above): * 26.31 Lakhs
5. Details of CSR Spent during the Financial Year:

80 #>CO0; 0<>D=C C> 14 B?4=C263AL&KAsA4 S=0=280; H40A

880 <>D=C29DaEaRhs

8880 <>D=C D=B?4=CO 85 0=H



Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities (

Projects or
Programms Amount spent

(1)Local Area on the projects
Amount .
or other or programms | Cumulative

Sector in . outlay . .
: (2) Specify Sub-heads; | expenditure
CE (budget) (1)Direct upto to the

Project is the S_tate Ut project or . .
Covered Dlstrl_ct where programms exper_1d|ture repo_rtlng
projects or . on projects or period.
programms programms.
was (2)Overheads:

undertaken

Amount spent:
Direct or
through

implementing
agency

CSR project

or activity
identified
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF “GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED”
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

&4 70E4 0D38C43 C74 022><?0=H8=6 B CO0=23Goided GBenRaRidorp BIGIRC 4 <€€TR >5<?0=H+i0
F7827 2><?A8B4 C74 0:;0=24 "744C 0B 0C UxBC 0A270 @OxYO C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>
C74 H40A C74= 4=3430 0=3 0 BD<<0OAH >5 C74 B86=8520=C 022>D=C8=6 ?>;8284B 0=:

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

#74 ><?0=H<B >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 8B A4B?>=B81;4 5>A C74 <0CC4AB BC0C43 8= "42
2Cei F8C7 A4B?42C C> C74 ?A4?20A0C8>= 0=3 ?A4B4=C0C8>= >5 C74B4 BCO=
508A E84F >5 C74 $=0=280; ?>B8C8>=0 S$=0=280; ?4A5>A<0=24 0=3 20B7 «<>FB >5 C
?A8=287;4B 64=4A0;;H 0224?2C43 8= =3800 8=2;D38=6 C74 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3B B
ID;4 U >5 C74 ><?20=84B 1 22>D=CBi !D;4B0O @OxUO #78B A4B?>=B818;8CH 0;B> 8=2;D
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
C70C 0A4 A40B>=01;4 0=3 ?AD34=C 0=3 34B86=0 8<?;4<4=C0C8>= 0=3 <08=C4=0=24 :
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
?A4B4=C0C8>= >5 C74 S=0=280; BC0OC4<4=CB C70C 68E4 0 CAD4 0=3 508A E84F 0=3
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
DA A4B?>=B818;8CH 8B C> 4G?A4BB 0= >?8=8>= >= C74B4 BC0=30;>=4 $=0=280; BCC

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

&4 2>=3D2C43 >DA 0D38C 8= 022>A30=24 F8C7 C74 "C0=30A3B >= D38C8=6 B?4288S
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
01>DC F74C74A C74 S=0=280; BC0OC4<4=CB 0A4 5A44 5A>< <0C4A80; <8BBCO0C4<4=CC

= 0D38C 8=E>;E4B ?4A5>A<8=6 ?A>243DA4B C> >1C08= 0D38C 4E834=24 01>DC
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
<8BBCO0C4<4=C >5 C74 S=0=280; BC0C4<4=CBO F74C74A 3D4 C> 5A0D3 >A 4AA>A0 =
8=C4A=0; $=0=280; 2>=CA>; A4;4E0=C C> C74 ><?0=H+B ?A4?0A0C8>= >5 C74 S=0=2¢
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors,

OB F4:; 0B 4E0;D0OC8=6 C74 >E4A0;; ?A4B4=C0C8>= >5 C74 $=0=280; BC0C4<4=CBO
&4 14:84E4 C70C C74 0D38C 4E834=24 F4 70E4 >1C08=43 8B BD55284=C 0=3 0??A>?A
BC0=30;>=4 $=0=280; BC0C4<4=CBO

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
S=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB 68E4 C74 8=5>A<0C8>= A4@D8A43 1H C74 2C 8= C74 <0==4A E

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and
8CB ?A>SC 0=3 8CB 20B7 «<>FB 5>A C74 H40A 4=343 >= C70C 30C40

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

B AA@D8A43 1H C74 ><?0=84B 1 D38C>A*B 14?2>ACI A34A0 @Ox 1~C74 A34A<I0O 8BB
>5 BD10B42C8>= Ixx| >5 B42C8>= xUU >5 C74 2CO F4 68E4 8= C74 ==4GDA4 O 0 B(
and 4 of the Order.
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report (Contd.)



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

&4 70E4 0D38C43 C74 8=C4A=0; $=0=280; 2>=CA>:B >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 >5 >
>5 UxBC O0A27 @OxY 8= 2>=9D=2C8>= F8C7 >DA 0D38C >5 C74 BC0=30;>=4 $S=0=280;
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

#74 ><?0=HeB <0=064<4=C 8B A4B?>=B81;4 5>A 4BC01;8B78=6 0=3 <08=C08=8=6 8=(
2>=CA>; >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 2A8C4A80 4BCO01;8B743 1H C74 ><?0=H 2>=B83/
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
22>D=C0=CB >5 =380 1€ 10 #74B4 A4B?>=B818;8C84B 8=2;D34 C74 34B86=0 8<7?;
§=0=280; 2>=CA>;B C70C F4A4 >?4A0C8=6 45542C8E4;H 5>A 4=BDA8=6 C74 >A34A;H 0:
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
2><?:4C4=4BB >5 C74 022>D=C8=6 A42>A3B0O 0=3 C74 C8<4;H ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 A4;8
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

DA A4B?>=B818;8CH 8B C> 4G?A4BB 0= >?8=8>= >= C74 ><?0=H*B 8=C4A=0; $S=0=2
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
14?>AC8=6 1C74 ~ D830=24 >C4-] 0=3 C74 "C0O=30A3B >= D38C8=60 8BBD43 1H (
xUUTxOl >5 C74 ><?20=84B 2CO @OxUO C> C74 4GC4=C 0??;8201;4 C> 0= 0D38C >5
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
01>DC F74C74A 034@D0C4 8=C4A=0; S=0=280; 2>=CA>;B >E4A S=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 F
operated effectively in all material respects.

DA 0D38C 8=E>;E4B ?4A5>A<8=6 ?A>243DA4B C> >1C08= 0D38C 4E834=24 01>DC C7/
>E4A S=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 0=3 C748A >?4A0C8=6 45542C8E4=4BB0O DA 0D38C >5 8=C
>1C08=8=6 0= D=34ABC0=38=6 >5 8=C4A=0; $S=0=280; 2>=CA>;B >E4A $=0=280; A4?>
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
S§=0=280; BC0OC4<4=CBO F74C74A 3D4 C> 5A0D3 >A 4AA>A0D

&4 14:84E4 C70C C74 0D38C 4E834=24 F4 70E4 >1C08=43 8B BD55284=C 0=3 0??A>?A
><?0=H+*B 8=C4A=0; $=0=280; 2>=CA>;B BHBC4< >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=60

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

><?0=H*B 8=C4A=0; $S=0=280; 2>=CA>; >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 8B 0 ?A>24BB 34B
C74 A4;8018;8CH >5 $S=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 0=3 C74 ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 $S=0=280; BCOC4<
0224?C43 022>D=C8=6 ?A8=287;4B0 ><?0=H*B 8=C4A=0; $S=0=280; 2>=CA>; >E4A
?A>243DA4B C70C Ix| ?4AC08= C> C74 <08=C4=0=24 >5 A42>A3B C70CO 8= A40B>=01;
0=3 38B?>B8C8>=B >5 C74 0BB4CB >5 C74 ><?0=H 1@1 ?A>E834 A40B>=01;4 0OBBDAO
C> ?4A<8C ?A4?0A0C8>= >5 $=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB 8= 022>A30=24 F8C7 64=4A0;;H C
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
><?0=H 0=3 TUT ?A>E834 A40B>=01;4 0OBBDA0=24 A460A38=6 ?A4E4=C8>= >A C8<4;H
38B?>B8C8>= >5 C74 ><?0=H+B 0BB4CB C70C 2>D;3 70E4 0 <0C4A80; 45542C >= C74



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report (Contd.)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

420DB4 >5 C74 8=74A4=C ;8<8C0C8>=B >5 8=C4A=0; $=0=280; 2>=CA>;B >E4A S=0=2¢
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
?A>942C8>=B >5 0=H 4E0;D0C8>= >5 C74 8=C4A=0; $S=0=280; 2>=CA>;B >E4A S=0=28¢
C70C C74 8=C4A=0; S=0=280; 2>=CA>; >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 <0H 142><4 8=034@|
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

= >DA >?28=8>=0 C74 ><?0=H 70BO 8= 0;; <0C4A80; A4B?42CBO 0= 034@D0C4 8=C4A=
0=3 BD27 8=C4A=0; $=0=280; 2>=CA>;B >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 F4A4 >?4A0C8=6 45
2>=CA>; >E4A $=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 2A8C4A80 4BC01;8B743 1H C74 ><?0=H 2>=B834,

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants

1 8A<+B 1468BCAOC8>= >0UO

Sd/-
Anil Kumar Agarwal
T 0AC=4A1
Membership No. 062368

:024 >:;:0CO
0C4 @QUA3 OHO gOxY



Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

Particulars N As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 951,191,645 951,191,645
Reserves and Surplus 3 1,494,736,885 1,379,582,376
2,445,928,530 2,330,774,021

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Provisions 4 30,590,888 18,073,136
30,590,888 18,073,136

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
- Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings - -

- Others 5 1,512,440 325,946

1,512,440 325,946

TOTAL 2,478,031,859 2,349,173,103
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets

-Tangible Assets 6 11,883,336 9,635,696
11,883,336 9,635,696
454AA43 #0G BB4CB 1 4Ci 7 4,923,922 4,145,475
Non-Current Investments 8 343,186,000 365,700,300
Long-Term Loans and Advances
- Loan Assets 9 - 16,830,000
- Other Long-Term Advances 10 376,947 2,932,755
348,486,869 389,608,530
Current Assets
Stock for Trade 11 1,338,662 29,133,264
Trade Receivable 12 136,493 1,432,695
Cash and Bank Balances 13 31,840,958 101,951,686
Short-Term Loans and Advances
- Loan Assets 9 653,828,220 893,550,000
- Other Short-Term Advances 14 126,280,331 76,483,239
Other Current Assets
- Current Maturities of Long-Term Loan Assets 9 1,284,045,541 826,478,779
- Other Current Assets 15 20,191,449 20,899,214
2,117,661,653 1,949,928,877
TOTAL 2,478,031,859 2,349,173,103

“86=8520=C 22>D=C8=6 >;8284B 0=3 >C4B C> 8=0+@83; "C0C4<4=CB
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Das & Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
I 8A<+B 1468BCAO0C8>= >0 UOUOUU |

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anil Kumar Agarwal Udai Kothari Deepak Kothari
T OAC=4A1 1 708A<0= 0=068=6 8A420d>@42DC8E4 8A42C>AIl
1 4<14AB782 >0 O @U YI ] O 6O6BYUBU I ] O OO6gYOUGUI
Sd/- Sd/-
;024 >;:0CO CA Ayush Agarwal Amrita Mohta Kothari

0C4 @QGUA3 O0HO @OxY 1 7845 8=0=280; 5S524ATl 1 ><?0=H "42A4COAHIT



Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

INCOME

Revenue From Operations 16 235,798,917 259,449,186
Other Income 17 238,030 399,298
Total 236,036,947 259,848,484
EXPENSES
Purchases of Shares, Mutual Funds & Commodities 448,750 64,051,259
Changes in Stock for Trade 27,794,602 TUOXxUUOUU T
<?:;>H44 4=4SCB G?4=B4 18 8,351,304 5,973,449
Finance Cost = -
Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment 6 1,456,372 886,299
Other Expenses 19 20,893,172 14,267,933
Total 58,944,199 78,034,565
A>SC 45>A4 A>E8B8>=BO G247?C8>=0; C4<B #0G 177,092,748 181,813,919
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets uioi IxOU xOYU01,093,213
Provision for Non-Performing Assets uioi 13,833,894 ixOU YOVY
12,372,035 594,317
A>SC 145>A4 G2472C8>=0; C4<B #0G 164,720,713 181,219,602
Exceptional Items
Provision for diminution in value of Investments - -
A>SC 145>A4 #0G 164,720,713 181,219,602
#0G G?4=B4
- Current tax 50,344,650 65,743,953
- Deferred Tax TOUYOUUUT 992,837
Total Tax for current year 49,566,203 66,736,790
Income Tax in respect of earlier year - 726,542
A>SC 5C4A #0G 115,154,509 113,756,270
Earnings per Equity Share (Par Value ° 5/- per Equity Share) 25
0B8? 1 0.61 0.60
8:DC43 1 0.61 0.60

"86=8520=C 22>D=C8=6 >;8284B 0=3
#74

#78B 8B C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants

] 8A<+B 1468BCAOC8>= >0 UOUOUU i

>C4B C>
>C4B A454AA43 C> 01>E4 5>A< 0= 8=C46A0; ?0AC >5 C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3

>BB A454AA43 C> 8= >DA A4?>AC >5 4E4= 30C4

8=014@83; "C0C4<4=CB

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

>BB

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal Udai Kothari Deepak Kothari

T OAC=4AT 1 708A<0= 0=068=6 8A42d>@42DC8E4 8A42C>Al
1 4<14AB78?2 >0 O QU YI 7 O 6OBYUBU I [} O 6O6YOUBUI

Sd/- Sd/-
CA Ayush Agarwal Amrita Mohta Kothari

;024 >::0CO
1 7845 8=0=280; I ><?0=H "42A4COAHIT

0C4 @QUA3 OHO @OxY 5524AI1



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

A>SC 45>A4 #0G 164,720,713 181,219,602

39DBC<4=C 5>A

Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment 1,456,372 886,299

Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets IxOU xOYU 11,993,213

Provision for Non-Performing Assets 13,833,894 IxOU YOV |
>BBO1 A>SCIi 5A>< B0;4 >5 8=E4BC<4=CB - 13,128

?24A0C8=6 A>SC 145>A4 &>A:8=6 0?8CO0; 70=64B 178,549,119 182,713,346

39DBC<4=CB 5>A
=2A40B4 O 1 42A40B41 8= 8018;8C84B 0=3 A>E8B8>1:332,212 ToYyoououyi
42A40B4 O 1 =2A40B41 8= #A034 14248E01;4B 1,296,202 TuU0@OoYUxI
42A40B4 O 1 =2A40B41 8= "C>2: 5>A #A034 27,794,602 fuoxuuouUuUuUl
42A40B4 O 1 =2A40B41 8= >0=B 0=3 3E0=24B0O C7BAUBBUEBOU®xIUOU OYU I

Cash Generated from/(used in) Operations (29,412,190) 60,168,704
Direct Taxes Paid 10 O0OYOVYQUiYO UUOU UT
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities a (88,921,016) 11,533,211
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets juoyouoyYU@I TYOUUUC

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 150,830 1,403,129
A>SCcOi >BBIl 5A>< B0;4 >5 =E4BC<4=CB - TxUOx@YI
1 =2A40B41 & 42A40B4 8= =E4BC<4=CB 22,514,300 24,751,833

T =2A40B47 O 42A40B4 8= 8G43 4?>B8C - -
Interest Income from Investment in Fixed Deposit/Bonds - -
Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Investing Activities b 18,810,288 17,597,793

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

=2A40B4 O 1 42A40B41 8= "70A4 07?8CO; 5 -
=2A40B4 O 1 42A40B47 8= %4782;4 >0= S -

Interim Dividend Paid - IxOYUOT
Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Financing Activities c - (1,840)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents a+b+c TUO O xx0O0U@Y,i29,164
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 101,951,686 72,822,522
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 31,840,959 101,951,686

Explanations:

xO #74 01>E4 OB7 ;>F "C0C4<4=C 70B 144= ?2A4?0A43 D=34A C74 =38A42C 4C7>3 0B B4C >DC
"C0C4<4=CBi =>C8543 1H C74 4=CA0; >E4A=<4=C D=34A ><?0=84B | 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3B

@30 A4E8>DB H40AIB S6DA4B 70E4 144= A46A>D?430 A42;:0BB8S43 F74A4E4A =424BB0OAH C> 2

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For Das & Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
1 8A<+B 1468BCAO0C8>= >0 UOUOUOU I

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anil Kumar Agarwal Udai Kothari Deepak Kothari
T OAC=4AI T 708A<0= 0=068=6 8A420d>@42DC8E4 8A42C>AI
T 4<14AB78? >0 O @U YI ] O 6O6oYUZU I 1 60 006pYOUQUI
Sd/- Sd/-
;024 >;:0CO CA Ayush Agarwal Amrita Mohta Kothari

0C4 @QUA3 OHO @OxY 1 7845 8=0=280; 5S24AI T ><?0=H "42A4COAHI



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements

x "86=8S520=C 22>D=C8=6 >;8284B

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

#74 S=0=280; BC0OC4<4=CB >5 C74 ><?0=H 70E4 144= ?A4?20A43 8= 022>A30=24

A8=287;4B 8= =380 1 =380= I C> 2><?;H F8C7 C74 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3B |
C74 ><?0=84B 2CO @OxU 1~C74 2Ce+i A403 F8C7 !D;4 U >5 C74 ><?0=84B | 22
provisions of the Act as applicable. Further, the Company follows the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India

T€! +1 0B 0??;8201;4 C> 0 >=0 0=:8=6 8=0=280; 1 >=0 4?2>B8C 224?2C8=6 >A >,
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis. The accounting policies applied

by the Company are consistent with those applied in the previous year except as otherwise stated elsewhere.

Use of estimates

#74 ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 S=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB A4@D8A4B C74 <0=064<4=C C> <0
considered to arrive at the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the

30C4 >5 C74 S=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB 0=3 C74 A4?>AC43 8=2><4 0=3 4G?4=B4B 3
estimates are based upon the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ
from these estimates. The difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in
which the results are known / materialised. Any revision to the accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in
the current and future years.

Fixed Assets, Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment
a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if

any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
2>=38C8>= 5>A 8CB 8=C4=343 DB40O >AA>F8=6 2>BCB A4;0C8=6 C> 02@D8B8C:
of time to get ready for their intended use, are also capitalised to the extent they relate to the period till such assets

are ready to put to use.

b) Depreciation/Amortisation

Depreciation/Amortization is provided under straight line method at the rates determined based on the useful lives
of the respective assets and residual values in accordance with Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Fixed Asset costing upto™ 5,000/- are depreciated fully over a period of 12 months from the date of purchase.
c) Impairment

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if there is any indication of
impairment, based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances.
>F4E4A C74 20AAH8=6 EO;D4 05C4A A4E4ABO; 8B =>C 8=2A40B43 14H>=3 C74
charging usual depreciation, if there was no impairment.

Investments

Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which

BD27 8=E4BC<4=CB 0A4 <034 0A4 2;0BB8S43 0B 2DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 8= 022>A
"C0=30A3 xU >= € 22>D=C8=6 5>A =E4BC<4=CBe 0B =>C8S843 D=34A C74 ><?20=¢
DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 0:B> 8=2:D34 2DAA4=C <0CDA8C84B >5 ;>=60C4A< 8=E4I
non-current investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and market price determined category-wise.

;7 =>=02DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 8=2;D38=6 8=E4BC<4=CB 8= "D1B8380AH ><?0=8
diminution in value, other than temporary in nature, is made to recognise a decline, on an individual basis.

Cost is arrived at on weighted average method for the purpose of valuation of investment.
Stock for Trade

Stock for Trade is carried at lower of cost and market price, determined category-wise.



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements (C

1.6 Loan Assets
Loan Assets include loans advanced by the Company, secured by collateral offered by the customers, if applicable.

>0= 0BB4CB 0A4 20AA843 0C =4C 0<>D=C 8=2:D38=6 8=BCO0:;;<4=CB 50;;4= 3D4
charges, amounts received, assets not paid for, etc.

1.7  Provisioning / Write-off of Assets

The Company makes provision for Standard and Non-Performing Assets as per the Non-Systemically Important

>=0 0=:8=6 8=0=280; 1 >=0 4?>B8C 224?2C8=6 >A >;38=61 ><?0=84B AD34=C
2015, as amended from time to time. The Company also makes additional provision towards loan assets, to the extent
2>=B834A43 =424BB0OAHO 10B43 >= C74 <0=064<4=C+B 14BC 4BC8<0C40 A>ES8B
on similar basis.

1.8 Revenue Recognition

14E4=D4 8B A42>6=8B43 C> C74 4GC4=C 8C 8B ?A>101;4 C70C C74 42>=><82 14
20= 14 A4;801;H <40BDA43

O '4E4=D4 5A>< B0;4 >5 "C>2: 5>A #A034 1B70A4BOB42DA8C84B0O 2><<>38CS8
binding obligation has been entered into.

11 =C4A4BC =2><4 5A>< >0= 0BB4CB 8B A42>6=8B43 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5
terms and conditions of the loan agreement, except in the case of non-performing assets where it is recognised
upon realisation, as per the Prudential Norms / Directions of the Reserve Bank of India, applicable to NBFCs. Penal
interest is recognized upon realization.

21 A>SCO;>BB 5A>< 34A8EO0C8E4 8=BCAD<4=CB I5DCDA4B 0=3 >?C8>=Bl 0A4 A
3] B8E834=3 8=2><4 8B A42>6=8B43 F74= C74 A867C C> A4248E4 C74 38E834=3
47 A>SC >A >BB >= B0;4 >5 8=E4BC<4=CB 8B A42>6=8B43 F74= 0 18=38=6 >1;

51 =C4A4BC 8B A42>6=8B43 DB8=6 C74 C8<4 ?A>?>AC8>= 10B8B C0:8=6 8=C>
rate applicable.
61 :: >C74A 8=2><4 8B 022>D=C43 5>A >= 022ADO0O; 10B8BO

1.9 Prior Period and Extra Ordinary ltems

A8>A 4A8>3 0=3 GCAO A38=0AH 8C4<B 70E8=6 <0C4A80; 8<?02C >= C74 S=
separately.

xOxO 14C8A4<4=C 0=3 >C74A <?;>H44 4=4SCB
ol AOCDS8CH

8018;8CH 5>A 6A0CDS8CHO F7827 8B 0 345=43 14=4SC B274<40 8B ?A>E834:
as at the balance sheet date. The Company has taken a policy administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
2CDOAS80; 608=B0O;>BB4B 0A4 270A643 C> C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3 >BB

1 ><?4=B0C43 1B4=24B

"7>AC C4A< 2><?4=B0C43 4G?4=B4B 0A4 270A643 C> C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>S{
service is rendered.

21 A>E834=C D=3 0=3 <?;>H44 "C0C4 =BDA0=24

#74 ?A>E8B8>= >5 <?:>H44Be A>E834=C D=3 1D=34A C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >&
8B24;;0=4>DB A>E8B8>=B 2CO x U@l 0=3 <?;>H44 "C0C4 =BDA0=24 8B =
number of employees were less than 20 during the year and at year end.

1.11 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the time all substantial
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

The ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are amortised over the life of underlying
borrowings. Premium payable on redemption of debentures is amortised over the tenure of the debentures. These
form part of the borrowing costs.



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements (C

112

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

Segment reporting

0B43 >= C74 A8B:B 0=3 AACDA=B 0BB>280C43 F8C7 1DB8=4BB >?4A0C8>=B 0=3
14?2>AC8=610 C74 ><?0=H 8B ?A43><8=0=C;H 4=60643 8= 0 B8=6;4 A4?2>AC01;4 B4

Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset, are
2:0BB8543 0B >?4A0C8=6 ;40B4BO ?4A0C8=6 ;40B4 ?20H<4=CB 0A4 A42>6=8B43 >

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

0B82 " 8B 20:;2D;0C43 1H 38E838=6 C74 =4C ?A>SC >A :>BB 5>A C74 H40AO
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

>A C74 ?DA?>B4 >5 20;2D;0C8=6 38;DC43 "O C74 =4C ?A>SC >A ;>BB 5>A C-
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Cash Flow Statement comprise of cash on hand and at bank, demand deposits
with banks, cheques on hand, remittances in transit and short term highly liquid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less.

Taxes on Income
#0G 4G?4=B4 2><?A8B4B >5 2DAA4=C CO0G *1=4C >5 8=8<D< ;C4A=0C4 #0G 1 #I

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

454AA43 COG A4<42CB C74 8<?02C >5 2DAA4=C H40A C8<8=6 38554A4=24B 14CF
the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance

Sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabilities. The deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on

income levied by the same governing taxation laws. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
A40B>=01;4 24AC08=CH C70C BD55284=C 5DCDA4 C0GO01;4 8=2><4 F8;; 14 0E08;
be realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred

tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised
0608=BC 5DCDA4 C0GO01;4 ?A>SCBO

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises unrecognised
deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
BD55284=C 5DCDA4 C0GO01;4 8=2><4 F8;; 14 0OE08;01;4 0608=BC F7827 BD27 345

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company

F8;; 20H =>A<0; 8=2><4 COG 3DA8=6 C74 B?2428543 ?24A8>30 = C74 H40A 8= F°

recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by The Institute

>5 70AC4A43 22>D=C0=CB >5 =3800 C74 B083 0BB4C 8B 2A40C43 1H FOH >5 0 |

shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the

carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the
><?0=H F8;; ?0H =>A<0; 8=2><4 COG 3DA8=6 C74 B?428543 ?24A8>30

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
>DC«>F >5 A4B>DA24B F8;; 14 A4@D8A43 C> B4CC;4 C74 >1;860C8>=0 8= A4B?
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle
C74 >1;860C8>= 0C C74 0;0=24 "744C 30C40 #74B4 0A4 AAE84F43 0C 4027 0;0=
2DAA4=C 14BC 4BC8<0C4B0O >=C8=64=C 8018;8C84B 0A4 =>C A42>6=8B43 1DC C
>=C8=64=C BB4CB 0A4 =48C74A A42>6=8B43 =>A 38B2;>B43 8= C74 $S=0=280; B



Notes to Financial Statements

2. Share Capital I <>D=Ci8=
Particulars LB DG
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Authorised
Equity Shares,” 5/- par value per share 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

2O00OO6O00OO0 1 A4EB>DB H40A @OO0O0OO00O0IO0O @DB8CH "70A48B
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued
Equity Shares,” 5/- par value per share 966,005,600 966,005,600
x UOZOxOx@0O T AAE8>DB H40A x UO@POxOx@OTO @D8CH "70A4B
966,005,600 966,005,600
Subscribed and Fully Paid-up
Equity Shares,” 5/- par value per share 951,191,645 951,191,645
x OOGUYOU® 1 A4E8>DB H40A x OOQUYOU® IO @D8CH "70A4B
951,191,645 951,191,645

(@) Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding:

The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and the corresponding amount thereof, as at the Balance
"744C 30C4 8B B4C >DC 14;>F

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

Equity Shares

No. of shares (Amount in *) No. of shares (Amount in ™)

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Name of the Shareholders ; )
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding




Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

3. Reserves and Surplus I <>D=Ci8g=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance 1,111,476,045 1,111,476,045
33 338C8>= 3DA8=6 C74 H40A - -
33 A4<8D< >= 1434<?C8>= >5 414=CDA4B FO102: - -

Closing Balance 1,111,476,045 1,111,476,045

Special Reserve [Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934]

Opening Balance 58,012,478 35,261,224
33 #A0=B54A 5A>< "DA?;DB 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A2%5@@0MEB >B B22,751,254

Closing Balance 81,043,380 58,012,478

General Reserve

Opening Balance 372,892 372,892

Closing Balance 372,892 372,892
"DA?;DB 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3 >BB

Opening Balance 209,720,960 118,715,944
33 4C A>SC 5>A C74 H40A 115,154,509 113,756,270

Amount available for appropriation 324,875,469 232,472,214

Appropriations:

Special Reserve 23,030,902 22,751,254

Closing Balance 301,844,567 209,720,960

Total Reserves and Surplus 1,494,736,885 1,379,582,376

4. Long-Term Provisions I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

| <>D=Ci8=

As at Provision made As at

Ll Ll 1st April, 2017 during the year | 31st March 2018




Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

5. Other Current Liabilities - Others I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

6. Fixed Assets I <>D=Ci8=

Air- .
Furniture 53824

Land- conditioner 5524 Motor
Computers

and
Fixtures

Particulars Freehold & Electrical | Equipment Vehicles Premises

Equipments

7. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
= C4A<B >5 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3 @O C74 454AA43 #0G BRACB UG DB 42AB6E8B]

H40AUOxUUOUUUI 0=3 C74 454AA43 #0G 8018;8C 8% Bl A4ES86-DREBHIDBL AB46D O A4 G4
the net DTA as at 31st March, 2018 standsat UO GUO @@ 1 A4EBOBB HAOKUIO

454AA43 C0G4B 2><?A8B4B C74 5>;;>F8=6 T <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
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8. Non-Current Investments 1 <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017




Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

9. Loan Assets I <>D=Ci8=

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

Particulars
Short-Term

10. Other Long-Term Advances T <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

11. Stock for Trade 1 <>D=ClI8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

12. Trade Receivables I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
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13. Cash and Bank Balances 1 <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

0B7 >= 0=3 101,746 342,903
Balances with Banks
- In Current Account 31,618,922 101,488,493
- In Unclaimed Dividend Account 120,290 120,290
O = 74@D4 8= 0=3 - -
Total 31,840,958 101,951,686
14. Other Short-Term Advances I <>D=Cig=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

15. Other Current Assets I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

16. Revenue from Operations I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

17. Other Income 1 <>D=Ci8=
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

xYO <?:;>H44 4=4SCB G?4=B4 I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
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19. Other Expenses I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

20. Auditors’ Remuneration* 1 <>D=ClI8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

21. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) T <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
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22. Operating lease-in the capacity of lessee

#74 ><?20=H 40A:84A 703 0 20=24;;01;4 >?4A0C8=6 ;40B4 0AA0=64<4=C 5>A >53524 B
B785C43 C> 0 =4F >585240 #74 C>CO0; A4=CO0; 2APUEB4BJ5b> A 4ERD BB AHUNDRBED=C43 C>

U0 8B2:;>BDA4 ?DABDO=C C> 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3 1 "I xU 114E8B431 O <?;>H44 4=
4S=43 4=4SC ;0=

The trustees of the gratuity scheme for the employees of the Company have entrusted the administration of the scheme to
C74 854 =BDA0=24 >A?>A0C8>= >5 =3801 10

101 G?4=B4B A42>6=8B43 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3 >BB 0A4108>D=C}&B

Gratuity

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2018 March, 2017

I <>D=Ci8=

Gratuity

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

1 <>D=Ci8=

Gratuity

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2018 March, 2017
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I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Particulars AS el AS el
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

I <>D=Ci8=

Particulars
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

24. The management is of the view that the business of the Company predominantly falls within a single primary segment viz.
“Financial and Related Services” and hence the disclosure requirement of Accounting Standard-17 ‘Segment Reporting’
=>C8S543 1H C74 4=CA0; >E4A=<4=C D=34A ><?0=84B 1 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3BI !I

25. Earnings Per Equity Share

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

26. #74 ><?0=H 70B =>C A4248E43 0=H <4<>A0=3D< 5A>< £€"D??;84AB- 10B A4@D8A4
=>C83543 0DC7>A8CH D=34A C74 82A>0 "<0;; 0=3 438D< =C4A?A8B4B 4E4:>?<4=
March, 2018 as micro, small or medium enterprises. Consequently, the amount paid / payable to these parties during the
yearis 8; 1 AAES>DBSH®H0OA



Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

27. Related Party Disclosures
A. Related Parties:
80 "D1B8380A84B >,34= >4=:0 A>?4AC84B >=BCAD2C8>-=
Golden Goenka Financial Advisors Limited
Golden Goenka Management Consultancy Services Limited
Aristro Capital Markets Limited
Goodpoint Conclave Limited

Linkwise Promoters Private Limited

880 BB>280C48B DA?;4 3E4AC8B8=6 "4AE824B A8E0C4 8<

8880 =C4A?A8B4B B86=8520=C;H 8=<D4=243 >CDB 07?8CO0; 8=0=280; "4A
1H 4H <0=064<4=C ?4AB>==4; >A A8<0 "0O60A O070AO0B7CAOQ0 8BC8;;4A84
their relatives Brihans Laboratories Private Limited

Zircon Traders Limited
Usha Colonisers Limited
U.Y. Trienviro Private Limited

0OA=8 =5A0 >;38=6 A8EO0C4 8<8C43
GSL Shareholdings Private Limited

>;34= 867A8B4 AB8EO0C4 8<8C43
Dinesh Enterprise

B. Key Management Personnel:

8EO 0=068=6 8A42C>A AO $308 >C70AS TFO04050 @
AO B8A370A8 0; >4=:0 ID?C> @OC7 "4?2C4<14A @
EO G42DC8E4 8A42C>A AO 8=4B7 DA<O=
AO 44720: >C70AS8 TFO4050 @xBC "4?2C4<14
ES8O 7845 8=0=280; 5S24A AO HDB7 60AFO;
E88O ><?0=H "42A4COAH ABO <A8CO >7CO0 >C70AS8

C. Relative of Key Management Personnel :

E8880 &854 >5 8A370A8 0; >4=:0 ABO 109 >4=:0 iD?C> @
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Nature of transactions and

Name of related party . 2017-18 2016-17
outstanding balances




Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

28. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 19th January, 2017 considered and approved the
disinvestment of the entire shares of one of its material wholly owned subsidiary viz, Aristro Capital Markets Limited to one
or more entities subjected to the Shareholders approval vide Postal Ballot.

Further as per the combined Scrutinizer Report on E-voting & Postal Ballot dated 21st March, 2017 issued by Mr. Prateek

>7:80 A02C828=6 ><?0=H "42A4COAH I > x JUOUTO A>?A84C>A >5 OB A0C44:
the Scrutinizer, the members of our Company had approved the proposal of disinvestment of the M/s Aristro Capital
Markets Limited to one or more entities. The transaction for sale of shares is pending for regulatory approvals. Pending
BD27 0??A>E0;0 C74 45542C >5 C74 CA0=B02C8>= 70B =>C 144= A4¢42C430

29. As per the terms of the Share Purchase Agreement dated 30th January, 2017 entered into between the Mr. Girdhari Lal

Goenka, M/s. Girdhar Fiscal Services Private Limited, M/s. Golden Goenka Commerce Private Limited & M/s. Golden
>4=:0 A438C ABEOC4 8<8C43 [74A405C4A C>64C74A AA54AA43 0B DC6>8=6 A><>
$308 >C70A8 1 2@D8A4A @i 0=3 OBO >CDB 0?8CO0; 8=0=280; "4AE824B 8<8C43 1
=3DBCA84B AB8EOC4 8<8C431 x| 0=3 8?20: >C70A81$ 11 @I 174A405C4A C>64C
8=8C80C43 0= ?4= 554A D=34A 146D;0C8>= Uixi 0=3 U >5 C74 " i "#1 146D;0C8>

of the Statutory approvals from the Securities and Exchange Board of India and Reserve Bank of India the Acquirers and

the PACs acquired 2,600 equity shares from the public shareholders in the tendering period which opened on 19th June,
2017 and closed on 3rd July, 2017.
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30.

31.

32.

33.

#74 ><?0=H 0=3 8CB 8=E4BC8=6 2><?0=H * OB >;34= >4=:0 A438C A8E0C4 8<8
ASBEOC4 8<8C431, 703 <034 0= 8=E4BC<4=C 8= OB DA?;4 3E4AC8B8=6 "4AE824F
year 2012-13 and 2013-14 and as a result M/s Purple Advertising Services Private Limited became the Associate of the
Company from year 2013-14. As per the terms of agreement for investment, the Associate Company had agreed to issue

0 B?428S5S43 =D<14A >5 8CB 4@D8CH B70A4B 8= ;84D >5 8=E4BC<4=CB <0340 >F/¢
8BBD430 >=B4@D4=C;HO C74 06A44<4=C FOB 20=24;;43 0=3 0 <>=4H BD8C FO0B S;.
the Associate Company.

338C8>=0; 8=5>A<0C8>= 0B A4@D8A43 1H >=0 0=:8=6 8=0=280; 1 >=0 4?>B8C
>A<B T14B4AE4 0=:1 8A42C8>=BO0 Anr@xXie -8Bisabashes BeTeWdhE 8 3 4

#74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 70B A42><<4=343 C7T4X0BIYIODMC 235 4@ BBEIS RNEBAA5I8040
4@D8CH B70A4 20?8CO0;1 5>A C74 H40A 4=343 UxBC 0A270 @OxYO BD1942C43 C>
Annual General Meeting.

86DA4B ?4AC08=8=6 C> C74 ?A4E8>DB H40A 70E4 144= A40AA0=6430A46A>D?2430
make them comparable with those of current year.

Signatories to Notes1 to 33

For Das & Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
1 8A<+B 1468BCAO0C8>= >0 UOUOUOU I

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anil Kumar Agarwal Udai Kothari Deepak Kothari
T 0AC=4A1 I 708A<0= 0=068=6 8A420>@42DC8E4 8A42C>Al
T 4<14AB78? >0 O @U YI T 0 006oYU@U I T O 006gYOUGUI
Sd/- Sd/-
;024  >;:0CO CA Ayush Agarwal Amrita Mohta Kothari

0C4 @UA3 O0OHO @OxY 1 7845 8=0=280; 58524A1 I ><?0=H "42A4COAHI
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ANNEXURE — I TO THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL FERERNENTES]1]

Particulars of stock of trade as on 31 st March, 2018

Face Value Quantity ‘ Cost Value Value

(Amount in) (Amount ih)

Particulars .
) ‘ (Nos.)

Cost Value Value

Units Lo -
! (Amount in’) (Amount in’)

Mutual Fund (B)

]

Reliance Liquid Fund - Cash Plan Growth Option-Growth Pla

Total

Cost Value Value
(Amount in) (Amount ih)

Particulars




Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)
ANNEXURE Il TO THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL SHAARMENES3[R

Disclosure of details as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial
(Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

] <>D=Cl8=

Amount Amount

Rl Qutstanding Overdue

‘ Amount

Particulars Overdue
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(i) Unquoted:
@) Shares: (A) Equity -
(B) Preference -

(b) Debentures and bonds -
(c) Units of mutual funds -
(d) Government Securities -
(e) Others -
* Stock for Trade
Particulars é\r?e?gﬂte

07| >AA>F4A 6A>D?OF8B4 2;0BB8S20C8>= >5 0BB4CB $=0=243 0B 8= 1@1 0=3 TUT 01

Amount net of provisions

Category
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“E4BC>A 6A>D? F8B4 2:0BB85S20C8>= >5 0;; 8=E4BC<4=CB 12DAA4=C

(both quoted and unquoted):

Category

Market Value / Break
up or fair value or NAV

Book Value (net of
provisions)

101 ‘ Other Information:

Particulars

Amount in °




Consolidated

Financilals



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

&4 70E4 0D38C43 C74 022><?0=H8=6 2>=B>;830C43 $S=0=280; BC0C4<4=CB >5 >;34=
C> 0B ~C74 >;38=6 ><?0=Hel 0=3 8CB BD1B8380A84B 1C74 >;38=6 ><?0=H 0=3 8C
A>D?+10 8CB 0BB>280C40 2><?A8B8=6 >5 C74 >=B>;830C43 0;0=24 "744C 0B 0C Ux
A>SC 0=3 >BBO C74 >=B>:;830C43 O0B7 ;>F "C0C4<4=C 5>A C74 H40A C74= 4=3430
?>;8284B 0=3 >C74A 4G?;0=0C>AH 8=5>A<0C8>= 174A48=05C4A A454AA43 C> 0B ~C74

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

#74 >:38=6 ><?0=HeB >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 8B A4B?>=B81;4 5>A C74 ?A4?0A0C8>=

C4A<B >5 C74 A4A@D8A4<4=CB >5 C74 ><?0=84B 2CO gOxU 174A48=05C4A A454AA43
2>=B>:;830C43 $=0=280; ?>B8C8>=0 2>=B>;830C43 $=0=280; ?4A5>A<0=24 0=3 2>=B>
F8C7 C74 022>D=C8=6 ?A8=287;4B 64=4A0;;H 0224?C43 8= =3800 8=2;D38=6 C74 2
>5 C74 2CO A403 F8C7 !D;4 U >5 C74 ><?20=84B 1 22>D=CBI !'D;4BO gOxUO #74 A4E
8=2:D343 8= C74 A>D? 0A4 A4B?>=B81:4 5>A <08=C4=0=24 >5 034@D0C4 022>D=C8-=
C74 2C 5>A B0546D0A38=6 C74 0BB4CB >5 C74 A>D? 0=3 5>A ?A4E4=C8=6 0=3 34C4
0=3 0?7;820C8>= >5 0??A>?A80C4 022>D=C8=6 ?>;8284B <0:8=6 9D36<4=CB 0=3 4BC
34B86=0 8<?:4<4=C0C8>= 0=3 <08=C4=0=24 >5 034@D0C4 8=C4A=0; $=0=280; 2>=CA>
022DA02H 0=3 2><?;4C4=4BB >5 C74 022>D=C8=6 A42>A3B0O A4;4E0=C C> C74 ?A4?0A
C70C 68E4 0 CAD4 0=3 508A E84F 0=3 0A4 5A44 5A>< <0C4A80; <8BBCO0C4<4=CO F74(
C74 ?DA?>B4 >5 ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 C74 2>=B>;830C43 $=0=280; BC0C4<4=CB 1H C74 ¢

Auditors’ Responsibility
DA A4B?>=B818;8CH 8B C> 4G?A4BB 0= >?8=8>= >= C74B4 2>=B>;830C43 $=0=280; B

&4 70E4 C0:4= 8=C> 022>D=C C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5 C74 2CO C74 022>D=C8=6 0=3 0D
C> 14 8=2;D343 8= C74 0D38C A4?>AC D=34A C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5 C74 2C 0=3 C74 ID

&4 2>=3D2C43 >DA 0D38C 8= 022>A30=24 F8C7 C74 "C0=30A3B >= D38C8=6 B?428S
"C0=30A3B A4d@D8A4 C70C F4 2><?;H F8C7 4C7820; AA@D8A4<4=CB 0=3 ?;0= 0=3 ?4
01>DC F74C74A C74 2>=B>;830C43 S=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB 0A4 5A44 5A>< <0C4A80; <

= 0D38C 8=E>;E4B ?74A5>A<8=6 ?A>243DA4B C> >1C08= 0D38C 4E834=24 01>DC C74
§=0=280; BC0C4<4=CBO #74 ?A>243DA4B B4;42C43 34?4=3 >= C74 0D38C>A+B 9D364
<0C4A80; <8BBC0C4<4=C >5 C74 2>=B>;830C43 S=0=280; BC0C4<4=CBO F74C74A 3D4
C74 0D38C>A 2>=B834AB 8=C4A=0; S=0=280; 2>=CA>; A4;4E0=C C> C74 >;38=6 ><
BC0C4<4=CB C70C 68E4 0 CAD4 0=3 508A E84F 8= >A34A C> 34B86= 0D38C ?A>243I
=>C 5>A C74 ?DA?>B4 >5 4G?A4BB8=6 0= >?8=8>= >= F74C74A C74 >;38=6 ><7?70=H
BHBC4< >E4A S=0=280; A4?>AC8=6 8= ?;024 0=3 C74 >?4A0C8=6 45542C8E4=4BB >5 |
0??A>?A80C4=4BB >5 C74 022>D=C8=6 ?>;8284B DB43 0=3 C74 A40B>=01;4=4BB >5
><?0=H*B >0A3 >5 8A42C>ABO OB F4;; OB 4E0;D0C8=6 C74 >E4A0;; ?A4B4=C0C8>= :

&4 14;84E4 C70C C74 0D38C 4E834=24 >1C08=43 1H DB 0=3 C74 4E834=24 >1C08=43
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013 (“the Act”)
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report on
Consolidated Financial Statements (contd.)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

Particulars N As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds

"70A4 0?8CO; 2 UOxOx xO U0 UxOx xO U

I14AB4AE4B 0=3 "DA?:;DB U] xOQUO@O UUSYOWY O OUUx
2,454,135,489 2,338,161,186

Non-Current Liabilities

>=6O#4A< >0=B U] OO0 goOUUU -
>=60#4A< A>E8BS8>=B U] UOOU OOYYYOOUUOXU
51,513,335 18,073,136

Current Liabilities
C74A DAA4=C 8018;8C848B

- Others 0] OUOUOUUOBXxUOXx0UO0UU
9,705,330 15,155,535
TOTAL 2,515,354,154 2,371,389,857
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
8G43 BB4CB

- Tangible assets vuuouogouuy aguUoUY
O =C0=681;4 0BB4CB x UOxYU x UOxYU
33,666,965 24,950,824
454AA43 #0G BB4CB 1 4Ci 7 U0 gUOBYO UOxUUO
>=0 DAA4=C =E4BC<4=CB 8 @x OUUOU @ GUx0OU x(
>=60#4A< >0=B 0=3 3E0=248B
O C74A >=60#4A< 3E0=24B 10 @ OUOwOUUU U 0glvYc
C74A >=0 DAA4=C BB4CB 11 - xOOUUOU x
253,473,289 286,702,602
Current Assets
"C>2: 5>A #A034 12 UYOo@U 006 xOQUOUUUO
Trade Receivables x U UoOU YO UU 00 OV
0B7 0=3 0=: 0:;0=24B xU OYOxxxO O xgUoObUU
"7>ACO#4A< >0=B 0=3 3E0=24B
O >0= BB4CB 9 OUoY@YO@TO Y U0UUG
O C74A "7>ACO#4A< 3E0=24B x0 xUOOOUUO Uob uyoou
Other Current Assets
O DAA4=C OCDA8CS84B >5 >=60#4A< >0= 9BB4CBxO@YUOOUUOUUO Yo OU
- Other Current Assets x FOOUx0OUUGBxOBYXxOUUY
2,228,213,899 2,059,736,431
TOTAL 2,515,354,154 2,371,389,857
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss farehdea&1st March, 2018

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

INCOME
l14E4=D4 A>< 2?24A0C8>=B 17 U Uol0yYy OU U UOUOxU@O
C74A =2><4 18 FOGU OUUU YUUO®@x
Total 399,832,930 408,007,810
EXPENSES
DA270B4B >5 "7T0A4BO DCDO; D=3B ><<>38C848B xUgouodu
70=64B 8= "C>2: 5>A #A034 P Oxxx00Q TOUO 00w I
<?:>H44 4=4SCB G?4=B4 19 x@0O UOOOU YO UovYUu
8=0=24 >BC 20 uouuu UuoguU
472A4280C8>=0 <>AC8B0C8>= 0=3 <?08A<4=C xO UUOI
C74A G?4=B4B 21 UUO YZOUYWYO x@0Ox0U0
Total 221,791,390 224,142,629
A>SC 145>A4 A>E8B8>=B #0G 178,041,540 183,865,181
>=C8=64=C A>E8B8>=B 0608=BC "C0=30A3 BB4CB IxOU xOYO | xO UO@xL
A>E8B8>= 5>A >=0 4A5>A<8=6 BB4CB xUOYUUOY UixOU YOVY i
12,372,035 594,317
A>SC 45>A4 G24?C8>=0; 8C4<B #0G 165,669,505 183,270,864
Exceptional Items
A>E8B8>= 5>A 38<8=DC8>= 8= EO;D4 >5 =E4BC<4=CB - -
A>SC 45>A4 #0G 165,669,505 183,270,864
Tax Expense:
- Current tax OO0OU UO Ux 00 Y OUx
O #0G 5>A O0A;84A (40A Uo@ U Ug oUU®
O 454AA43 #0G fjouyYow@yY 1 Uoguob
#>CO0; #0G 5>A C74 2DAA4=C H40A UO 00 O UOUO Ox @
A>SC 5C4A #0G 1DC 145>A4 "70A4 >5 A>SC >5 BB>28I5D4%8,845 115,561,672
"70A4 >5 A>SC >5 BB>280C4 - -
A>SC 5C4A #0G 115,978,845 115,561,672
Earnings per Equity Share (Par Value ° 5/- per Equity Share) a0
oBgp 1 00 x 00 x
8;DC43 1 00 x 00 x
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March,

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

A>SC 45>A4 #0G x U0 000U xYUO@UOO
Adjustment for:
472A4280C8>=0 <>AC8B0C8>= 0=3 <?08A<4=C xO UUOUO xOUUx0@
>=C8=64=C A>E8B8>=B 0608=BC "C0=30A3 BB4CB IxOU
A>E8B8>= 5>A >=0 4A5>A<8=6 BB4CB xUOYUUOY U IxOU YOY
8E834=3 =2><4 >= >=6 #4A< =E4BC<4=CB IxOx@UO @l iU 0@ Vv
>BB >= "0;4 >5 =E4BC<4=CB x0OOYUO 0O@UxO OU
?24A0C8=6 A>SC 145>A4 &>A:8=6 0?8CO0; 70=64B 178,998,114 194,159,078
39DBC<4=CB 5>A
=2A40B4 O 1 42A40B41 8= 8018;8C84B 0=3 A>E8B8>=B 0
42A40B4 O 1 =2A40B41 8= #A034 14248E01;4B @00 YO@OU 10 00O
42A40B4 O 1 =2A40B41 8= "C>2: 5>A #A034 @ Oxxx0Q TUUO 00w
42A40B4 O 1 =2A40B41 8= >0=B 0=3 3E0=24B0O C76@UBB@OCBWO YWIOUUUO I
Cash Generated from/(used) Operations (41,842,554) 60,889,340
8A42C #0G4B 083 I OOYUUOUZIWIYOYUxOUXx 1
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities a (102,685,974) 12,017,924
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
DA270B4 >5 8G43 BB4CB Ix00 U OYUUI Tgx0U0 O
1 =2A40B41 & 42A40B4 8= =E4BC<4=CB ZFOU UOUUO UOO YUC
8E834=3 =2><4 >= >=6 #4A< =E4BC<4=CB xOx@gUO @ u 0@ Y
=C4A4BC =2><4 5A>< =E4BC<4=C 8= 8G43 4?>B8CO >=3B -
Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Investing Activities b 12,841,585 19,678,682
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
=2A40B4 O 1 42A40B41 8= >=60#4A< >AA>F8=6B - 200
=C4A8< 8E834=3 083 - IxOYUOI
Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Financing Activities c 20,922,447 (1,840)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents a+b+c I YO @x0O U@I UxO UOU
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year xxO00x0UYO UWYOU UOxUx
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 41,236,995 110,158,937

Explanations:

xO #74 01>E4 O0B7 ;>F "C0C4<4=C 70B 144= ?A4?0A43 D=34A C74 =38A42C 4C7>3
I " Ul i 0B7 ;>F "C0C4<4=CBIi =>C8S43 1H C74 4=CAQ0; >E4A=<4=C D=34A ><?0:
agdo O

@0 A4E8>DB H40AIB S6DA4B 70E4 144= A46A>D?430 A42;0BB8S43 F74A4E4A =424BB|

#78B 8B C74 0B7 ;>F "C0C4<4=C A454AA43 C> 8= >DA A4?>AC >5 4E4= 30C4

> Pas & Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
1 8A<+B 1468BCAO0C8>= >0 UOUOUOU I

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anil Kumar Agarwal Udai Kothari Deepak Kothari
T 0AC=4A1 1 708A<0= 0=068=6 8A420>@42DC8E4 8A42C>Al
T 4<14AB78? >0 O @U YIi I O 006oYU@U I i O 006gYOUGUI
Sd/- Sd/-
;024 >;:0CO CA Ayush Agarwal Amrita Mohta Kothari

0C4 @UA3 O0OHO @OxY 1 7845 8=0=280; 5S24Al I ><?0=H "42A4COAHI



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated

x O
1.1

1.2

13

"86=8320=C 22>D=C8=6 >;8284B
Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

#74 2>=B>:830C43 S=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB >5 C74 ><?0=H 70E4 144= ?2A4?20A43 8:
22>D=C8=6 A8=287?7;4B 8= =380 1 =380= I C> 2><?:H F8C7 C74 22>D=C8=6 "(
xUU >5 C74 ><?0=84B 2CO @OxU 1~C74 2Cel A403 F8C7 !D;4 U >5 C74 ><?0:
A4;4E0=C ?A>E8B8>=B >5 C74 2C 0B 07?;8201;40 DAC74A0 C74 ><?0=H 5>;;>F
>5 =380 1€! i 0B 0?7?;8201;4 C> 0 >=0 0=:8=6 8=0=280; | >=0 4?2>B8C 2247?C
#74 S=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB 70E4 144= ?A47?0A43 D=34A C74 78BC>A820; 2>BC 2>
?>:8284B 0??7:;843 1H C74 ><?0=H 0A4 2>=B8BC4=C F8C7 C7>B4 0?7?;843 8= C74
4:B4F74A40

Use of estimates

#74 ?A4?20A0C8>= >5 2>=B>:830C43 $S=0=280; BC0C4<4=CB A4@D8A4B C74 <0=0
F7827 0OA4 2>=B834A43 C> 0OAAB8E4 0C C74 A4?>AC43 0<>D=CB >5 0BB4CB 0=3 :8
0B >= C74 30C4 >5 C74 $=0=280; BCOC4<4=CB 0=3 C74 A4?>AC43 8=2><4 0=3 4G
C74B4 4BC8<0C4B 0A4 10B43 D?>= C74 <0=064<4=Ce+B 14BC :=>F:4364 >5 2DAA4=
38554A 5A>< C74B4 4BC8<0C4BO #74 38554A4=24 14CF44= C74 02CDO; A4BD;CB
8= F7827 C74 A4BD;CB 0A4 :=>F= O <0C4A80;8B430 =H A4E8B8>= C> C74 022>D:
C74 2DAA4=C 0=3 5DCDA4 H40ABO

Principles of Consolidation

>:34= >4=:0 8=2>A7? 8<8C43 IC74 >:38=6 ><?0=HO 74A48=05C4A A454AA43 C:
O0BB>280C4 0A4 2>;;42C8E4;H A454AA43 C> 0B €C74 A>D?.0 #74 >=B>;830C43
?A4?20A43 8= 022>A30=24 F8C7 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3 @x 1 "O@x| ~ >=B>;830C43
"C0=30A3 @U T "O@UI ~ 22>D=C8=6 5>A =E4BC<4=CB 8= BB>280C4B 8= >=B>;8¢
4=CAO0; >E4A=<4=C D=34A C74 ><?0=84B 1 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3Bi !ID;4BO @O0
70E4 144= ?A47?0A43 >= C74 5>::>F8=6 10B8B

01 #74 $=0=280: BC0C4<4=CB >5 C74 >:38=6 ><?0=H 0=3 8CB BD1B8380AH 2><
10B8B 1H 0338=6 C>64C74A C74 1>>: EO;D4 >5 ;8:4 8C4<B >5 BB4CBO 8018:8
8=CA0O0OB6A>D? 10;0=24B 0=3 8=CA006A>D? CA0=B02C8>=B A4BD;C8=6 8= D=A4

17 $=85>A< 022>D=C8=6 ?>:8284B 5>A ;8:4 CAO0O=B02C8>=B 0=3 >C74A 4E4=CB 8:
?A4B4=C430 C> C74 4GC4=C ?>BB81:40 8= C74 B0<4 <0==4A 0B C74 >:38=6

21 #74 4G24BB >5 2>BC >5 C74 >;38=6 ><?0=H >5 8CB 8=E4BC<4=C 8= C74 BD1
>5 4@D8CH >5 C74 BD1B8380AH 0B 0C C74 30C4 >5 8=E4BC<4=C 8B A42>6=8E
>>3F8;;0 C 8B C4BC43 5>A 8<?08A<4=C >= 0 ?4A8>382 10B8B 0=3 FA8CC4=0

31 #74 4G24BB >5 >;38=6 ><?0=H+B ?>AC8>= >5 4@D8CH >5 C74 "D1B8380AHC
CA40C43 0B 0?8CO0; !4B4AE40

417 —E4BC<4=C 8= 0BB>280C4 8B 022>D=C43 DB8=6 C74 4@D8CH <4C7>3 0=3
0;0=24 "744CO

1.4 Fixed Assets, Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment

a) Fixed Assets

#0=681;4 8G43 BB4CB 0A4 20AA843 0C 2>BC ;4BB 022D<D;0C43 34?A4280C8
0=HO >BC 2><?A8B4B >5 C74 ?DA270B4 ?A824 0=3 0=H 38A42C;H 0OCCA81DCO
2>=38C8>= 5>A 8CB 8=C4=343 DB40O >AA>F8=6 2>BCB A4;0C8=6 C> 02@D8B8C
>5 C8<4 C> 64C A403H 5>A C748A 8=C4=343 DB40O 0A4 0;B> 20?8C0;8B43 C> C7
0A4 A403H C> ?DC C> DB40

=C0=681;4 BB4CB 2><?A8B8=6 >5 2><?DC4A B>5CFO0A4 0=3 ;824=B4B 4G?42
14=4SCB 0A4 20AA843 0C 2>BC ;4BB 022D<D;0C43 0<>AC8B0C8>= 0=3 8<?08
?DA270B4 ?A824 0=3 38A42C;H 0OCCA81DCO01;4 4G?4=38CDA4 >= <0:8=6 C74 0OBE
BD??>AC 2>BC >A 0==D0; <08=C4=0=24 2>BC 5>A BD27 B>5CF0A4 8B 270A643



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements (Contd.)

1.5 Investments

ZE4BC<4=CB F7827 0A4 A4038;H A40;8B01;4 0=3 8=C4=343 C> 14 74;3 5>A =>(
BD27 8=E4BC<4=CB 0A4 <034 0A4 2;0BB85S43 0B 2DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 8= 022>,
"C0=30A3 xU >= € 22>D=C8=6 5>A =E4BC<4=CBes OB =>C8S43 D=34A C74 ><?0=
DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 0;B> 8=2:D34 2DAA4=C <0CDA8C84B >5 ;>=60C4A< 8=E/
=>=02DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CBO DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 0A4 20AA843 0C ;>F4A >5
0 =>=02DAA4=C 8=E4BC<4=CB 8=2;D38=6 8=E4BC<4=CB 8= "D1B8380AH ><?0=
38<8=DC8>= 8= E0;D40 >C74A C70= C4<?>A0AH 8= =0CDA40O 8B <034 C> A42>6-=

>BC 8B 0AA8E43 0C >= F4867C43 0E4A064 <4C7>3 5>A C74 ?DA?>B4 >5 EO0;DOC
1.6 Stock for Trade

"C>2: 5>A #A034 8B 20AA843 0C ;>F4A >5 2>BC 0=3 <0A:4C ?A8240 34C4A<8=4:
1.7 Loan Assets

>0= BB4CB 8=2;D34 ;>0=B 03E0=243 1H C74 ><?0=HO B42DA43 1H 2>;;0C4AQ0;

>0= 0BB4CB 0A4 20AA843 0C =4C 8=E4BC<4=C 0<>D=C 8=2;D38=6 8=BCO0;;<4=Cl
$=0=24 270A64B0O 0<>D=CB A4248E430 0BB4CB =>C 2?2083 5>A0 4C20

xQOY A>E8B8>=8=6 O &A8C40>55 >5 0BB4CB

#74 ><?0=H <0:4B ?A>E8B8>= 5>A "C0=30A3 0=3 >=0 4A5>A<8=6 BB4CB 0B
>=0 0=:8=6 8=0=280; 1 >=0 4?>B8C 224?2C8=6 >A >;38=61 ><?0=84B AD34=C
FOx0O 0B 0<4=343 5A>< C8<4 C> C8<40 #74 ><?0=H 0;B> <0:4B 0338C8>=0; ?A:
2>=B834A43 =424BBO0AHO 10B43 >= C74 <0=064<4=C+B 14BC 4BC8<0C40 A>ES8B
>= B8<8;0A 10B8BO

1.9 Revenue Recognition

'4E4=D4 8B A42>6=8B43 C> C74 4GC4=C 8C 8B ?A>101;4 C70C C74 42>=><82 14
20= 14 A4;801;H <40BDA430

0l '4E4=D4 5A>< BO0;4 >5 "C>2: 5>A #A034 IB70A4BOB42DA8C84B0O 2><<>38C8
18=38=6 >1;860C8>= 70B 144= 4=C4A43 8=C>0

11 =2><4 5A>< >0= BB4CB 8B A42>6=8B43 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3
0=3 2>=38C8>= >5 C74 :>0= 06A44<4=CO 4G24?C 8= C74 20B4 >5 =>=07?4A5>
A40:8B0C8>=0 0B ?4A C74 AD34=C80; >A<B O 8A42C8>=B >5 C74 ! O 077:8

21 A>SCcO;>BB 5A>< 34A8EO0C8E4 8=BCAD<4=C 15DCDA4 0=3 >?2C8>=Bi 0A4 A42
3] B8E834=3 8=2><4 8B A42>6=8B43 F74= C74 A867C C> A4248E4 C74 38E834=3
47 A>SC >A >BB >= B0;4 >5 8=E4BC<4=CB 8B A42>6=8B43 F74= 0 18=38=6 >1;

5] =C4A4BC 8B A42>6=8B43 DB8=6 C74 C8<4 ?A>?>AC8>= 10B8B C0:8=6 8=C>
A0C4 077;8201;40

61 ;7 >C74A 8=2><4 8B 022>D=C43 5>A >= 022ADO0; 10B8BO



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements (Contd.)

1.10 Prior Period and Extra Ordinary ltems

A8>A 4A8>3 0=3 GCAO A38=0AH 8C4<B 70E8=6 <0C4A80; 8<?02C >= C74 S=0
B4?0A0C4;HO

xOxx 14C8A4<4=C 0=3 C74A <?;>H44 4=4SCB
a) Gratuity

8018;8CH 5>A 6A0CD8CHO F7827 8B 0 345=43 14=4SC B274<40 8B ?A>E8343
0B 0C C74 10;0=24 B744C 30C40 #74 ><?0=H 70B C0:4= 0 ?>;82H 03<8=8BC4A/4
2CDOAS80; 608=B0O;>BB4B 0A4 270A643 C> C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3 >BB (

b) Compensated Absences

"7>AC C4A< 2><?24=B0C43 4G?4=B4B 0A4 270A643 C> C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC
B4AE824 8B A4=34A430

c) Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance
#74 ?A>E8B8>= >5 <?;>H44B. A>E834=C D=3 ID=34A C74 ?A>E8B8>=B >5

8B24;;0=4>DB A>E8B8>=B 2CO x U@l 0=3 <?;>H44 "C0OC4 =BDA0=24 8B =>
=D<14A >5 4<?;>H44B F4A4 :4BB C70= @O 3DA8=6 C74 H40A 0=3 0C H40A 4=30

1.12 Borrowing Costs

>AA>F8=6 2>BCB A4;0C8=6 C> C74 02@D8B8C8>= 0 2>=BCAD2C8>= >5 @DO0;85H
02C8E8C84B =424BB0OAH C> ?A4?0A4 C74 @D0;85H8=6 0BB4CB 5>A C748A 8=C4=
=424BB0A8;H C0:4B BD1BC0=C80; ?4A8>3 >5 C8<4 C> 64C A403H 5>A 8CB 8=C4=

#74 0=28::0AH 2>BCB 8=2DAA43 8= 2>==42C8>= F8C7 C74 0AA0=64<4=C >5 1>AA
1>AA>F8=6B0O A4<8D< ?0H01;4 >= A434<?C8>= >5 3414=CDA4B 8B 0<>AC8B43 >
5>A< ?0AC >5 C74 1>AA>F8=6 2>BCBO

>AA>F8=6 2>BCB 0;B> 8=2;D34 4G270=64 38554A4=24B 0A8B8=6 5A>< >A486=
A460A343 0B 0= 039DBC<4=C C> C74 1>AA>F8=6 2>BCBO

;; >C74A 2>BCB A4;0C43 C> 1>AA>F8=6B 0A4 A42>6=8B43 0B 4G?4=B4 8= C74 ?
1.13 Segment Reporting

0B43 >= C74 A8B:B 0=3 A4ACDA=B 0BB>280C43 F8C7 1DB8=4BB >?74A0C8>=B 0=3
14?>AC8=610 C74 A>D? 8B ?A43><8=0=C;H 4=60643 8= € 8=0=28=6 0=3 !4;0C43 "
>=BCAD2C8>=+ 0B ?A8<0AH A4?>AC01;4 B46<4=CBO

14E4=D4 0=3 4G?4=B4B 70E4 144= 834=C8S5S43 C> 0 B46<4=C >= C74 10B8B >5

C74 B46<4=CO !4E4=D4 0=3 4G?4=B4B F7827 A4;0C4 C> 4=C4A?A8B4 0B 0 F7>;4
A40B>=01;4 10B8B 70E4 144= 38B2;>B43 0B ~$=0;;>201;4+0

"46<4=C 0BB4CB 0=3 B46<4=C ;8018,8C84B A4?A4B4=C 0BB4CB 0=3 ;8018,8C8/
8= C74 A>D?+B 1DB8=4BB 70E4 =>C 144= 834=C8S43 C> 0=H >5 C74 A4?>ACO01
8=C4A270=6401;H 14CF44= B46<4=CBO

1.14 Leases

40B4BO F74A4 C74 ;4BB>A 45542C8E4;H A4C08=B BD1BCO0=C80;;H 0;; C74 A8B:B
2:0BB8543 0B >?4A0C8=6 :40B4B0O ?4A0C8=6 ;40B4 ?0H<4=CB 0A4 A42>6=8B43 >

1.15 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

0B82 " 8B 20;2D;0C43 1H 38E838=6 C74 =4C ?A>SC >A ;>BB 5>A C74 ?4A8>3
F4867C43 0OE4A064 =D<14A >5 4@D8CH B70A4B >DCBC0=38=6 3DA8=6 C74 H40A0

>A C74 ?DA?>B4 >5 20:2D;0C8=6 38;DC43 "O C74 =4C ?A>SC >A :>BB 5>A C]
0=3 C74 F4867C43 0E4A064 =D<14A >5 B70A4B >DCBC0=38=6 3DA8=6 C74 ?24A8>
?>C4=C80; 4@D8CH B70A4BO

1.16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

0B7 0=3 20B7 4@DS8EO0;4=CB 8= C74 0B7 ;>F "C0C4<4=C 2><?A8B4B >5 20B7 >-:
F8C7 10=:BO 274@D4B >= 70=30 A4<8CC0=24B 8= CA0=B8C 0=3 B7>ACOC4A< 78
>5 C7A44 <>=C7B >A :4BBO



Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements (Contd.)

1.17 Taxes on Income
#0G 4G?4=B4 2><?A8B4B >5 2DAA4=C COG *1=4C >5 8=8<D< ;C4A=0C4 #0G 1 #

DAA4=C COG 8B C74 0<>D=C >5 CO0G ?0HO01;4 >= C74 C0GO1l;4 8=2><4 5>A C
?A>E8B8>=B >5 C74 =2><4 #0G 2CO x xO

454AA43 COG A4<42CB C74 8<?02C >5 2DAA4=C H40A C8<8=6 38554A4=24B 14C
C74 H40A 0=3 A4E4ABO; >5 C8<8=6 38554A4=24B >5 40A;84A H40ABO

454AA43 COG 8B <40BDA43 10B43 >= C74 COG A0C4B 0=3 C74 COG ;0FB 4=02¢
"744C 30C40 454AA43 COG OBB4CB 0=3 3454AA43 COG :8018;8C84B 0A4 >55B
2DAA4=C COG 0BB4CB 0608=BC 2DAA4=C COG ;8018;8C84B0O #74 3454AA43 COG |
8=2><4 ;4E843 1H C74 B0<4 6>E4A=8=6 C0OG0C8>= ;0FBO 454AA43 COG 0BB4CB
A40B>=01;4 24AC08=CH C70C BD5%5284=C 5DCDA4 C0GO01;4 8=2><4 F8;; 14 0E08
14 A40;8B430 = B8CDOC8>=B F74A4 C74 ><?0=H 70B D=01B>A143 34?2A4280CS8
CO0G 0BB4CB 0A4 A42>6=8B43 >=;H 85 C74A4 8B ESACDO; 24AC08=CH BD??>AC4
0608=BC 5DCDA4 C0GO01;4 ?A>3CcBO

C 4027 0;0=24 "744C 30C40 C74 ><?0=H A400BB4BB4B D=A42>6=8B43 3454AA
3454AA43 COG 0BB4CB C> C74 4GC4=C C70C 8C 70B 142><4 A40B>=01;H 24ACO
BD5S284=C 5DCDA4 C0GO01;4 8=2><4 F8;; 14 0E08;01;4 0608=BC F7827 BD27 345

# 2A438C 8B A42>6=8B43 0B 0= 0BB4C >=;H F74= 0=3 C> C74 4GC4=C C74A4
F8:;: ?0H =>A<0; 8=2><4 COG 3DA8=6 C74 B?428543 ?24A8>30 = C74 H40A 8= F
A42>6=8B43 0B 0= O0BB4C 8= 022>A30=24 F8C7 C74 A42><<4=30C8>=B 2>=C08=/4
>5 70AC4A43 22>D=C0=CB >5 =3800 C74 B083 0BB4C 8B 2A40C43 1H FOH >5 0
B7>F= 0B # A438C =C8C;4<4=CO #74 ><?0=H A4E84FB C74 B0<4 0C 4027 0;(
20AAH8=6 0<>D=C >5 # A438C =C8C;4<4=C C> C74 4GC4=C C74A4 8B => ;>=6
><?0=H F8;; ?0H =>A<0; 8=2><4 COG 3DA8=6 C74 B?428543 ?24A8>30

1.18 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

?A>E8B8>= 8B A42>6=8B43 F74= C74 ><?0=H 70B 0 ?A4B4=C >1;860C8>= 0B
C70C >DC«>F >5 A4B>DA24B F8;; 14 AA@D8A43 C> B4CC;4 C74 >1;860C8>=0 8=
A>E8B8>=B 0A4 =>C 38B2>D=C43 C> C748A ?A4B4=C EO;D4 0=3 0A4 34C4A<8=
C74 >1;860C8>= 0C C74 0;0=24 "744C 30C40 #74B4 0A4 A4E84F43 0C 4027 0;0
2DAA4=C 14BC 4BC8<0C4B0O >=C8=64=C 8018;8C84B 0A4 =>C A42>6=8B43 1DC
>=C8=64=C BB4CB 0A4 =48C74A A42>6=8B43 =>A 38B2;>B43 8= C74 2>=B>;830



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Share Capital 1 <>D=C) 8=
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Authorised
@D8CH "70K4BO0A EO;D4 ?4A B70A4 x00000OOHOHOOHOHO xO000O0

BOOOOOOOOOO 1T A4EB>DB H40A @OO00OO0OOOIO @DB8CH "70A4B
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued
@D8CH "7084BO0A EO;D4 ?4A B70A4 000600 606 006600 6
x UO@OxOx@0O 1T AAES>DB H40A x UO@OxOx@OIO @D8CH "70A4B

966,005,600 966,005,600
Subscribed and Fully Paid-up
@D8CH "7084BO0A EO;D4 ?4A B70A4 UxOx xO U0 OUxOx xO UC
x OOGUYOUD 1 AAE8>DB H40A x OOQUYOU® IO @D8CH "70A4B

951,191,645 951,191,645

(&) Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding:

#74 A42>=28;80C8>= >5 C74 =D<14A >5 4@D8CH B70A4B >DCBC0=38=6 0=3 C74 2>
"744C 30C4 8B B4C >DC 14;>F

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

Equity Shares y ;
No. of shares (Amount in ™) No. of shares (Amount in ™)

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

Name of the Shareholders




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

3. Reserves and Surplus I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

Capital Reserve

?74=8=6 0;0=24 UOOUU OUUWOOUU dUUU
;>B8=6 0;0=24 30,359,534 30,359,534

Securities Premium Reserve
?24=8=6 0;0=24 xOxxxOUU OO6UU xOxxx0OU
33 338C8>= 3DA8=6 C74 H40A - -
;>B8=6 0;0=24 1,111,476,045 1,111,476,045

Special Reserve [Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC
of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934]

?24=8=6 0;0=24 OYO UYO U vooUw OU
33 #A0=B54A 5A>< "DA?;DB 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>S@WE38 BB @UOxx@OUUU
:>B8=6 0;0=24 81,834,425 58,638,656

General Reserve

?74=8=6 0;0=24 UUgOoY @ UUgOoY @
:>B8=6 0:;0=24 372,892 372,892
"DA?:DB 8= C74 "C0C4<4=C >5 A>SC 0=3 >BB

?24=8=6 0;0=24 xY Ox@@OUxU uod Uuo
33 4C A>SC 5>A C74 H40A xxUO UYOYUux0OU xO U@
<>D=C 0E08:01:4 5>A 0??A>?A80C8>= 302,101,259 209,234,748
Appropriations:

"24280; |4B4AE4 guUOx UOU @uoOxx@OouuUu
:>B8=6 0;0=24 278,900,948 186,122,414

Total Reserves and Surplus 1,502,943,844 1,386,969,541

4A. Long-Term Loans I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

4B. Long-Term Provisions I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

5. Other Current Liabilities - Others I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

7. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

8. Non-Current Investments 1 <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

9. Loan Assets T <>D=C) 8=

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
particulars

Non-Current Current Short-Term | Ng rrent Current Short-Term
Maturities Maturities Maturities Maturities

10. Other Long-Term Advances T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

11. Other Non-Current Assets T <>D=C) 8=

As at As at

PRGTELEDS 31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

12. Stock for Trade T <>D=C) 8=
Particulars ASEt ASat

31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
13. Trade Receivables T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

14. Cash and Bank Balances T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash on Hand UoUxUOUU@ g0 UO0O
0;0=24B F8C7 0=:B
O = DAA4=C 22>D=C UuouOx0O U xOUOOUUO
O = $=2;08<43 8E834=3 22>D=C x@O00@ O x@O0g O

(A) 41,236,995 110,158,937

Other Bank Balance:
8G43 47?>B8C F8C7 10=: 170E8=6 10;0=24 <OCDA8CH >5 <>A4 C70= x@ <>=C7BI
*1454A =>C4 101 74A48= 14;>F,

(B) 16,875,000 16,875,000
Total (A+B) 58,111,995 127,033,937

Note:

107 #74 $SG43 34?>B8C A4248?C 8B ?;43643 F8C7 "C>2: &2/0EHO OB OBI2DIESBCH R
Cx OYUUOOOOIi 55A 0E08:;8=6 10=: 6D0OA0=C44O>E4A3A05C 5028;8CHO



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

15. Other Short-Term Advances I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

16. Other Current Assets I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

17. Revenue From Operations T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

18. Other Income I <>D=C) 8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

x O <?;>H44 4=4SCB G?4=B4 T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

20. Finance Cost

T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

21. Other Expenses

T <>D=C) 8=

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

22.

= 022>A30=24 F8C7 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3 @x ~ >=B>;830C43 8=0=280; "C0C4<4=(
><?0=84B 1 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3BI !D;4BO 0O O C74 >=B>:830C43 8=0=280; "CO
BCOC4<4=CB >5 C74 >:38=6 ><?0=H 0=3 0;; 8CB BD1B8380A84B F7827 0A4 <>A4 C7C
F7827 C74 ><?0=H 4G4A28B4B B86=8520=C 8=<D4=24 0A4 2>=B834A43 5>A ?A4?0A0
0B ?4A 22>D=C8=6 "C0=30A3 U ~ 22>D=C8=6 5>A =E4BC<4=CB 8= BB>280C4B 8=
1H C74 4=CAQ; >E4A=<4=C D=34A C74 ><?0=84B 1 22>D=C8=6 "C0O=30A3BI !D;4BO



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

23. #74 34C08;B >5 BD1B8380A84B 0=3 0BB>280C4B 0A4 0B 5>;;>FB

Name of the Compan Country of % Holding as at % Holdlng as at
pany Incorporation | 31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

24. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) 1 <>D=C) 8=

Particulars ASat ASal
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

25. Earnings per Equity Share

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

26. € 8=0=28=6 0=3 !4;0C43 "4AE824B+ 8B C74 >=;H <08= 1DB8=4BB B46<4=C 0=3 € A>
A>:8=6 "4AE824B+ >?4A0C8>=B 0A4 ;4BB C70= xOIl >5 C74 C>CO0; A4E4=D40 DACT74
C74A4 8B => AA@D8A4<4=C >5 B46<4=C A4?>AC8=6 5>A C74 2><?0=H 0B ?4A 22>I



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

27. Related Party Disclosures

A. Related Parties:

80 BB>280C48B DA?;4 3E4AC8B8=6 "4AE824B AB8EO0C4 8<

880 =E4BC8=6 ><?0=H >;34= >4=:0 A438C ABEO0C4 8<8C43

8880 =C4A?A8B4B B86=8520=C;H 8=<D4=243 1H >CDB 07?8CO0; 8=0=280; "/
4H <0=064<4=C ?4AB>==4; >A C748A A4;0C8E4B A8<0 "0O60A O0O70A0B7CAOQ0 ¢

A870=B 01>A0C>A84B AB8EO0C4 8<8C43
)8A2>= #A034AB 8<8C43

$B70 >;>=8B4AB 8<8C43

(@}
O

$ =3DBCA84B AB8EO0C4 8<8C43

(

(O #A84=E8A> ABEO0C4 8<8C43

(@}

$
0A=8 =5A0 >;38=6 A8EO0C4 8<8C43
" "7T0A47>;38=6B AB8EOQ0C4 8<8C43
8=4B7 =C4A?A8B4

B. Key Management Personnel:

0=068=6 8A42C>A AO $308 >C70A8 TFO40!
AO B8A370A8 0; >4=:0 ID?C> @OC7 "42¢(
G42DCS8E4 8A42C>A AO 44720: >C70AS8 TF640

AO 8=4B7 DA<O=

7845 8=0=280; 5S24A AO HDB7 60AFO;
><?0=H "42A4COAH ABO <A8CO >7CO0 >C70AS8
8A42C>A AO 8A370A8 ;0; >4=:0

AO 0; 8B70= >DA8BOAS8O

AO %8=0H >4=:0
C. Relative of Key Management Personnel: ABO 109 >4=:0

AO 10944E >4=:0

BO 8:8C0 >4=:0

ABO D90 >4=:0



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Nature of transactions and

Name of related party outstanding balances

2017-18 2016-17




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

28. #74 >0A3 >5 B8A42C>AB >5 C74 ><?0=H 0C 8CB <44C8=6 74;3 >= x C7 O0=DOAH

29.

30.

31.

38B8=E4BC<4=C >5 C74 4=C8A4 B70A4B >5 >=4 >5 8CB <0C4A80;, F7>;;H >F=43 BD1
>A <>A4 4=C8C84B BD1942C43 C> C74 "7T0A47>;34AB 0??A>E0Q0; E834 >BCO; 0;;>CO

DAC74A OB ?4A C74 2><18=43 "2ADC8=814A 14?>AC >= OE>C8=6 >BCO; 0;;>C 30
>7:80 A02C828=6 ><?0=H "42A4COAH I > x U0UTO A>?A84C>A >5 OB A0C44:
C74 "2ADC8=814A0 C74 <4<14AB >5 >DA ><?0=H 703 0??A>E43 C74 ?A>?>B0; >5
OA:4CB 8<8C43 C> >=4 >A <>A4 4=C8C84BO #74 CA0=B02C8>= 5>A B0:;4 >5 B70A4
BD27 0??A>E0;0 C74 45542C >5 C74 CA0=B02C8>= 70B =>C 144= A4¢42C430

#8:; BD27 CAO=B54A >5 B70A4B C0:4B ?;024 OB A8BCA> 07?8CO0; OA:4CB 8<8C43
2><?20=HO

B ?4A C74 C4A<B >5 C74 "70A4 DA270B4 6A44<4=C 30C43 UOC7 0=DOAHO @OxU
>4=:00 OBO B8A370A 8B20; "4AE824B ABEO0C4 8<8C430 OBO >;34= >4=:0 ><
>4=:0 A438C ABEO0C4 8<8C43 [74A405C4A C>64C74A AA54AA43 0B DC6>8=6 A><>
$308 >C70A8 1 2@D8A4A @i 0=3 OBO >CDB 0?8CO0; 8=0=280; "4AE824B 8<8C43 1
=3DBCA84B ABEO0C4 8<8C431 x| 0=3 8?20: >C70A8 1 $ 11 @I 174A405C4A C>64C
8=8C80C43 0= ?4= 554A D=34A !46D;0C8>= UixI 0=3 U >5 C74 " " "#1 146D;0C8>
>5 C74 "COCDC>AH 0??A>E0;B 5A>< C74 "42DA8C84B 0=3 G270=64 >0A3 >5 =380
C74 B 02@D8A43 0O OO 4@D8CH B70A4B 5A>< C74 ?D1;82 B70A47>;34AB 8= C74
FOxU 0=3 2;:>B43 >= UA3 D;HO gOxUO

#74 >DC6>8=6 ?A><>C4AB >5 C74 2><?0=H 70B CAO0=B54AA43 C748A 4=C8A4 B70A4"
5D;;H ?20830D7? 4@D8CH B70A@B A5 2502 A EDABB45C8=6 UOO@TI >5 C74 C>CO0; 4@D8

C74 ><?20=H C> AO 447?20: >C70A8 1 2@D8A4A xiO AO $308 >C70A8 1 2@DB8A4A O
8<8C43 1 2@D8A4A Ul >= xUC7 D6DBCO @OxUO

"D1B4@D4=C C> C74 05>A4B083 02@D8B8C8>=B C74 2@D8A4AB 0;>=6 F8C7 C74
B70A4B >5 5024 (EDOD4025 A4?A4B4=C8=6 U OOUI >5 C74 4=C8A4 4@D8CH B70A4 20"
=4F ?A><>C4AB >5 C74 ><?0=HO

#74 ><?0=H 0=3 8CB 8=E4BC8=6 2><?0=H * OB >;34= >4=:0 A438C A8EO0C4 8<8(
ABEOC4 8<8C431, 703 <034 0= 8=E4BC<4=C 8= OB DA?;4 3E4AC8B8=6 "4AE8248B
H40A Ox@0OxU 0=3 gOxUOxU 0=3 0B 0 A4BD;C OB DA?;4 3E4AC8B8=6 "4AE824B
><?0=H 5A>< H40A @OxUOxUO B ?4A C74 C4A<B >5 06A44<4=C 5>A 8=E4BC<4=CO
0 B?428543 =D<14A >5 8CB 4@D8CH B70A4B 8= ;84D >5 8=E4BC<4=CB <0340 >F4|
8BBD430 >=B4@D4=C;HO C74 06A44<4=C FOB 20=24::43 0=3 0 <>=4H BD8C FOB $:4
C74 BB>280C4 ><?0=HO

#74 >0A3 >5 8A42C>AB 70B A42><<4=343 C7T4O0BYOT 23 54@ BBEBNEBAA5I8040
4@D8CH B70A4 20?8CO0;i 5>A C74 H40A 4=343 UxBC 0A270 gOxYO BD1942C43 C>
==D0; 4=4A0; 44C8=60



32. =4 >5 C74 BD1B8380A84B >5 C74 2><?0=H =0<4;H A8BCA> 07?8CO0; OA:4CB 8<8C
0C8>=0; "42DA8C84B ;40A8=6 >A?>A0C8>= C30 C>FOA3B 0A68= >=4H

2017-18 2016-17

Book Value Book Value

Quantity (Amount in *) QLENI (Amount in ™)




33. 338C8>=0; 8=5>A<0C8>= 8= A4B?42C >5 4C BB4CB 0=3 A>SCBO >BB >5 4027 4:

Net Assets i.e. T_ota_l _Assets "70A4 8= A>SC
minus Total Liabilities

B70A4B >5 C74 C>CO0;B

Name of the entity in the As % of - As % of

consolidated . consolidated .
net assets () A>SC >gg ()

Amount

34. 86DA4B ?4AC08=8=6 C> C74 ?A4E8>DB H40A 70E4 144= A40AA0=6430A46A>D?430 |
<0:4 C74< 2><?0A01;4 F8C7 C7>B4 >5 2DAA4=C H40AO0

"86=0C>A84Bl1©34 >C4B

> Pas & Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
1 8A<+B 1468BCAO0C8>= >0 UOUOUU T

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anil Kumar Agarwal Udai Kothari Deepak Kothari
T OAC=4A1 1 708A<0= 0=068=6 B8A420>@42DC8E4 8A42C>Al
T 4<14AB78? >0 O QU YI T O 00@YUBU I T 0 006@YOUBUI
Sd/- Sd/-
;024 >;:0CO CA Ayush Agarwal Amrita Mohta Kothari

0C4 @QUA3 O0OHO @OxY 17845 8=0=280; 5S24Al I ><?0=H "42A4COAHI
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PROXY FORM

Form MGT- 11
* DABDO=C C> "42C8>= xOU01 1 >5 C74 ><?20=84B 2CO @OxU 0=3 ID;4 x Ul >5 C74 ><?0=84B 1

Ordinary Business "?24280; DB8=4BB
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GOENKA

FINCORP LIMITED

Growth, Wealth, Success,

GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED
14630 5500 x "CA0=3 !>030 C7 ;>>A0 !>>< >0 OY O >;:0C00UO0O0¢
Tel: N x UU U OFa@UR G UU UUOU O0@O
E-mail: contact@goldengoenka.com &4 1 B &@mM.goldengoenka.com
>A?>A0C4 34=C8S20C8%= UBR<%k4A O OUUU

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE.

0<4 >5 C74 "7T0A47>;34ATBI 1 = ;>2: 4CC4ABI 0000000000000 000000000000C

1468BC4A43 >;8> >00 ;84=C >0 0000000000000 OBOBOOOOOOOBOBOOO

0<4 >5 C74 A>GHO 85 0=H 1 = ;>2: 4CC4ABI 0000000000000 0000O0OOOOOOOOO

| hereby record my/our presence at the 25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held at Manthan
 0=@D4C 0;;1 0C UO &0C4A;>> "CA44CO >;:0C00 UOOO >= &43=4B30HO @ C7 30H

"86=0CDA4 >5 C74 "7T0A47>;34ATBT >A A>GH 0000000000000 0000000000O0BNBOC
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g)ww%, WMML, SMW

GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED
Regd. Off- x "CA0=3 1>030 C7 ;>>A0 I>>< >0 OY O >;:0C00U0000OX
Tel: N x UU U OFa®URk¥ UU UUOU 60O6@0O
E-mail: contact@goldengoenka.com &4 1 B &@.goldengoenka.com
>A?>A0C4 34=C8S520C83kr W&X4A) O OUUU

Registration of e-mail address for future communication

0<4 >5 C74 "7T0A47>;34A1BI 1 = ;>2: 4CC4ABI 0000000000000 0000000000000O0

Registered Address

0<08; 3000000000000000000000OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

1468BC4A43 >;8> >0 ;84=C > 000000000000OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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